
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN
THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2013 - 10:00 A.M.
           

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION

 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A. Presentation of the Officer of the Quarter award by
Bradley D. Beauchamp, Gila County Attorney, to Deputy
George Carrillo of the Gila County Sheriff's Office.

Presented

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A. Agenda Item 1987 has been deleted.
Please remove this line from the agenda.

 

 

B. Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
13-08-01, which approves Gila County Planning and
Zoning Case No. CUP-13-01, an application submitted by
Kevin Fewell (owner) for a Conditional Use Permit on Gila
County Assessor's tax parcel no. 202-14-056B located at
641 N. Jack Mountain Loop, Globe, Arizona, to allow the
construction of a well house/shop prior to construction of
a residence.  (Bob Gould)

Adopted

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A. Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No.
2013-05 proclaiming August 1-31, 2013, as Child Support
Awareness Month in Gila County. 
(Jeff Dalton)

Adopted

 

B. Information/Discussion/Action to approve a request for
community agency/economic development funds and
instruct County staff to prepare and sign an
Intergovernmental Agreement between Rim Country
Education Foundation (RCEF) and Gila County wherein
the County agrees to provide $12,500 to RCEF and RCEF
agrees to utilize the funds to pay for pre-purchase costs
associated with bringing a four (4) year university to the
Town of Payson in Gila County, Arizona.  (Don McDaniel)

Approved

 

C. Information/Discussion/Action to authorize staff to Authorized

  

  



C. Information/Discussion/Action to authorize staff to
explore various alternatives for acquiring additional office
space, including, if appropriate, submitting proposals on
properties that would subsequently be considered by the
Board of Supervisors for final approval. Pursuant to A.R.S.
38-431.03(A)(7) the Board of Supervisors may vote to meet
in executive session to discuss and consult with its
representatives concerning negotiations for the purchase,
sale, or lease or real property.  (Don McDaniel)

Authorized

 

D. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement between the
Arizona Department of Economic Security and Gila
County in the amount of $2,371,056 for the continued
provision of Workforce Investment Act services to eligible
youth, adults, and dislocated workers in the Gila/Pinal
Workforce Investment Area for the period April 1, 2013, to
June 30, 2018. (Malissa Buzan)

Approved

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION
ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent
Agenda will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and discussed and
voted upon as a regular agenda item
upon the request of any member of
the Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A. Approval of Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental
Agreement (Contract No. HG060003) between the Arizona
Department of Health Services and the Gila County
Division of Health and Emergency Services in the amount
of $135,000 to extend tobacco free services from July 1,
2013, through June 30, 2014.

Approved

 

B. Approval for the renewal of an Intergovernmental
Agreement (Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2)
between Gila County and First Things First in the amount
of $190,000 to continue to provide Healthy Steps Program
services for the period of July 1, 2013, through June 30,
2014.

Approved

 

C. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
ADHS13-049248) between Gila County and the Arizona
Department of Health Services to provide for the
continuation of the County's Tuberculosis Control
Program for the period July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2018, in
the amount of $12,000 annually.

Approved

 

D. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. Approved

  

  



D. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
ADHS13-040496) between Gila County and the Arizona
Department of Health Services in the amount of $276,625
to continue to provide HIV care and support services to
Gila, Apache and Navajo Counties for the period of April 1,
2013, through March 31, 2015. 

Approved

 

E. Approval of Amendment No. 2 to a Weatherization
Low-Income Assistance Agreement (Contract No.
SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2) between the State of Arizona,
Governor's Office of Energy Policy (OEP) and the Gila
County Division of Community Services, Housing
Services, whereby OEP will provide up to $7,150 in
additional funding available for reimbursement for the
period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Approved

 

F. Approval to accept a Crime Victim Assistance Grant
Agreement (ACJC Grant No. VA-14-020) between Gila
County and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in
the amount of $17,600 for the period of July 1, 2013, to
June 30, 2014.

Approved

 

G. Approval to accept a Victim Compensation Grant
Agreement (ACJC Grant No. VC-14-052) between Gila
County and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in
the amount of $69,146 for the period of July 1, 2013, to
June 30, 2014.

Approved

 

H. Approval to accept a Drug, Gang and Violent Crime
Control Grant Agreement (ACJC Grant No. DC-14-020)
between Gila County and the Arizona Criminal Justice
Commission in the amount of $63,818 for the period of
July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2014.

Approved

 

I. Ratification of Reimbursable Agreement No.
DTFH68-13-E-00043 with the Federal Highway
Administration Central Federal Lands Highway Division in
the amount of $396,155.

Ratified

 

J. Approval of a Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant
Agreement (FY 2014 Grant Cycle 27 Award - ACJC Grant
No. DC-14-016) between the Gila County Sheriff's Office
and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the
amount of $340,146 ($163,270 in federal funds, $108,846
in state funds and $68,030 in matching funds from the
County's General Fund) to provide continued funding for
the Gila County Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Task
Force  for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Approved

 

K. Acknowledgment of the resignation of Pamela Sue Norman Acknowledged

  

  



K. Acknowledgment of the resignation of Pamela Sue Norman
from the Pleasant Valley Fire District and the appointment
of Edward E. Wisdom, term ending December 31, 2016.

Acknowledged

 

L. Acknowledgment of William Sturges' resignation from
the Alhambra Domestic Wastewater Improvement District
governing board and the appointment of Cassandra
Stephens to complete Mr. Sturges' unexpired term of
office through December 31, 2016.

Acknowledged

 

M. Approval of a fee-waiver request submitted by the Cobre
Valley Regional Medical Center Foundation for use of the
Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall from October 28, 2013 through
October 31, 2013, for decorating, and on Friday,
November 1, 2013, for the art and wine auction event.

Approved

 

N. Approval of an Application for Agent Change and
Acquisition of Control for Jake's Corner Bar, LLC that was
submitted by Ronald Glenn Meyer and Robin Lee Heppler,
all of which pertains to a liquor license for Jake's Corner
Bar.

Approved

 

O. Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction, Inc. to
serve liquor during a fund-raiser dinner that is being
held by Fossil Creek Creamery on September 21, 2013, for
the benefit of Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction, Inc.

Approved

 

P. Acknowledgment of the June 2013 monthly activity report
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.

Acknowledged

 

Q. Acknowledgment of the May and June 2013 monthly
activity reports submitted by the Globe Regional
Constable's Office.

Acknowledged

 

R. Acknowledgment of the Fiscal Year 2013 activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

Acknowledged

 

S. Acknowledgment of the June 2013 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

Acknowledged

 

T. Acknowledgment of the annual report for fiscal year
2012-2013 submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's
Office.

Acknowledged

 

U. Acknowledgment of the June 2013 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

Acknowledged

 

V. Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report Acknowledged

  

  



V. Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

Acknowledged

 

W. Acknowledgment of the April 2013 monthly activity report
submitted by the Recorder's Office.

Acknowledged

 

X. Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report
submitted by the Recorder's Office. 

Acknowledged

 

Y. Approval of the June 25, 2013, and July 2, 2013, Board of
Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Approved

 

Z. Acknowledgment of Human Resources reports for the
weeks of July 2, 2013, July 9, 2013, July 16, 2013, July
23, 2013, and July 30, 2013.

Acknowledged

 

AA. Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the weeks of
July 1, 2013, to July 5, 2013; July 8, 2013, to July 12,
2013; and July 15, 2013, to July 19, 2013.

Acknowledged

 

BB. Approval of finance
reports/demands/transfers for the
weeks of July 23, 2013, July 30, 2013,
and August 6, 2013.

Approved

 

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the
Public is held for public benefit to allow
individuals to address issue(s) within the
Board’s jurisdiction. Board members
may not discuss items that are not
specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised
Statute §38-431.01(H), action taken as a
result of public comment will be limited
to responding to criticism made by those
who have addressed the Board of
Supervisors, may ask staff to review the
matter or may ask that a matter be put
on a future agenda for further discussion
and decision at a future date.

Conducted

 

7. At any time during this meeting
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K),
members of the Board of Supervisors
and the Chief Administrator may present
a brief summary of current events. No
action may be taken on issues presented.

Presented

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS

  

  



IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS
POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE
AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE
BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING

  

  



   

ARF-1986     Presentation Agenda Item      2. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Bradley
Beauchamp,
County
Attorney

Submitted By:
Sharon Listiak, Public Agency Courts Liaison,
County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Officer of the Quarter award by Bradley D. Beauchamp, Gila County
Attorney, to Deputy George Carrillo of the Gila County Sheriff's Office.

Background Information
County Attorney Bradley D. Beauchamp selects an officer quarterly for the Officer of
the Quarter from the nominations from his staff.  The staff nominates an officer for
his or her availability for preparation and carrying out prosecution, their reports being
complete and readable, court appearances, assistance and cooperation with the
attorney of record, and service above and beyond.  Two plaques will be presented, one
for the officer and one for his or her agency.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Presentation of the Officer of the Quarter award by Bradley D. Beauchamp, Gila
County Attorney, to Deputy George Carrillo of the Gila County Sheriff's Office.



   

ARF-1978     Public Hearing      3. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Robert Gould, Community
Development Division Director

Submitted By: Beverly Valenzuela, Executive
Administrative Assistant, Community
Development Division

Department: Community Development Division Division: Community Development Administration

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 13-08-01 regarding Planning & Zoning Case No. CUP-13-01 for Kevin Fewell.

Background Information
The subject property is located at 641 N. Jack Mountain Loop, Globe, Arizona, off of State Route 288 on
the road to Young, AZ; Gila County Assessor's tax parcel no. 202-14-056B.  This parcel is located
adjoining the Rose Creek Ranch subdivision on the northern border. 

The applicant is requesting approval to establish an accessory use prior to the establishment of a
primary use.  The normal requirement is that the County does not permit accessory uses until such
time as the primary use has been permitted.  The property is currently zoned R1L-D40. 

Evaluation
The property is two (2) acres in size and is zoned R1L-D40.  The current Comprehensive Plan
designation is Residential .1 to .4 dwelling units per acre.  The current zoning ordinance does allow
consideration of other uses that are not permitted through the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process. 
By using the CUP process the County can include time limits and conditions that ensure appropriate
compatibility with surrounding properties. 

One of the primary concerns for compatibility is that the applicant intends to use a generator to power
the well site and shed.  Proper precautions will need to be included to ensure the noise from this
generator does not intrude on surrounding properties.  Adjoining properties are: North-U.S. Forest
Service, South and East-Rose Creek Ranch Subdivision and West-Residential.

Conclusion
The proposed structure is permitted without a Conditional Use Permit if a primary structure exists; the
applicant is currently planning to build a permanent home in 2014 and will be obtaining permits in less
than a year.  This accessory structure will protect his water pump and storage tank during the winter
months.  The property is remote and not clearly visible to adjoining properties.  There are significant
trees to buffer any noise produced by the generator.

Recommendation
The Gila County Planning and Zoning Commission was scheduled to have a public hearing on July 18,
2013, but due to a lack of a quorum the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing
on August 1, 2013.  Staff will recommend approval with the following condition:

1) Permit will expire in twelve (12) months

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 13-08-01, which approves Gila County Planning
and Zoning Case No. CUP-13-01, an application submitted by Kevin Fewell (owner) for a Conditional Use
Permit on Gila County Assessor's tax parcel no. 202-14-056B located at 641 N. Jack Mountain Loop,
Globe, Arizona, to allow the construction of a well house/shop prior to construction of a residence.  (Bob
Gould)



Attachments
1st legal notice
2nd Legal Notice
CUP-13-1 Fewell Staff Report
CUP-13-01 Resolution and Exhibit
Assessor's parcel map



LEGAL NOTICE 
GILA COUNTY 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Gila County Planning and Zoning Commission 
will hold a public hearing on the following matter on Thursday, July 18, 2013 beginning 
at 10:00 a.m., at the Gila County Courthouse, Board of Supervisors Hearing Room, 
1400 East Ash Street, Globe, AZ. And the Gila County Board of Supervisors will hear 
this application on August 6th

, 2013 at 10:00 at the Gila County Courthouse, Board of 
Supervisors Hearing Room located at 1400 East Ash Street, Globe, AZ. 

Public Hearing: 

CUP-13-01 Kevin Fewell: Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow applicant 
to construct a well house/shop prior to construction of a residence. Property is located 
at 641 Jack Mountain Loop in Rose Creek, Off of State Route 288 near Young, AZ. Gila 
County Tax Assessor Parcel 202-14-0568 and is zoned R1L-D40. 

Information on the above case is available for review in the Gila County Community 
Development Department located at the Public Works Administration building, 745 N. 
Rose Mofford Way, Globe, AZ. or 608 E. Hwy 260, Payson, AZ. Comments can be sent 
to rgould@gilacountyaz.gov 

Gila County Planning and Zoning 

By: 8kJfdA 
Robert Gould, Director 
Community Development 

Payson Roundup: One Publication: July 2nd
, 2013 

Arizona Silver Belt: One Publication: July 3rd
, 2013 

mailto:rgould@gilacountyaz.gov




 

 

 

 

 

Staff Report 
To the 

Gila County Board of Supervisors 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 CUP-13-01 

August 6, 2013 



 

I APPLICATION 

Applicant Name Kevin Fewell 

Applicant Address 641 North Jack Mountain Loop, Globe, AZ 

Site Address 641 North Jack Mountain Loop, Globe, AZ 

APN Number 202-14-056B 

Current Zoning  R1L-D40 

Current Comprehensive 
Plan Designation 

Residential .1 to .4 dwelling units per acre 

Application Number CUP-13-01 
 
 

II Purpose & Description 
 

The purpose of this application is to obtain approval to establish an accessory use prior to the 
establishment of a primary use. The normal requirement is that we do not permit accessory 
uses until such time as the primary use has been permitted. 

 

V Background 
 

This parcel is located adjoining the Rose Creek Ranch subdivision on the northern border. Rose 
Creek Ranch is a residential community with lots that are at least one acre in size.  This parcel is 
2 acres in size. See the attached letter dated May 13, 2013 from Mr. Fewell for a more detailed 
discussion on his plans and purpose for this accessory use. 

 

III Zoning Regulations 
 

Our current zoning ordinance does allow consideration of other uses that are not 
permitted through the Conditional Use Permit process. By using the CUP process we can 
include time limits and conditions that ensure appropriate compatibility with 
surrounding properties. The following is extracted from our zoning ordinance 

 
CONDITIONAL USES AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS  
 
A. GENERAL:  

 
As defined in Section 102, Conditional Uses are those uses which, although not 
specifically permitted in a given zoning district, would become harmonious or compatible 
with neighboring uses through the application and maintenance of qualifying conditions. 
Conditional Use Permits shall be issued setting forth all qualifying conditions subject to 
the procedures for rezoning found in Section 105 Amendment Procedures. 

 
 



 
 
IV Primary issue or issues to consider 
 
 Compatibility: 

 
One of the primary concerns for compatibility is that Mr. Fewell intends to use a generator to 
power the well site and shed. Proper precautions will need to be included to ensure the noise 
from this generator does not intrude on surrounding properties.  

 
Adjoining Properties: 
 

1. North: US Forest Service 
 

2. South: Rose Creek Ranch subdivision.  
 

3. East: Rose Creek Ranch Subdivision 
 

4. West: Residential 
 
 

VI Analysis 
  

The proposed use is permitted with an primary structure without a CUP. The applicant is 
currently planning to build a permanent home in 2014 and take out permits in less than a year 
from now. This accessory structure will protect his water pump and storage tank during the 
winter months. 
 
The property is remote and not clearly visible to adjoining properties. There are significant trees 
to buffer any noise produced by the generator. 
 

 

VII Summary  
 

Staff see no reason this use should become a nuisance to surrounding neighbors 
 

VIII Recommendation 
 

This application was to be heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission on August 18, 2013 but 
due to a lack of a quorum the hearing for this applicant will be heard on August 1, 2013.  Staff 
will propose that the Commission recommend approval to the Board of Supervisors to grant this 
Conditional Use Permit with the permit will expiring 12 months from the effective date of 
approval. 
 

 
 
 



 



 

Resolution No. 13-08-01  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-08-01 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING GILA COUNTY PLANNING AND 

ZONING DEPARTMENT CASE NO. CUP-13-01, A REQUEST BY KEVIN 

FEWELL FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ON GILA COUNTY 

ASSESSOR’S TAX PARCEL NUMBER 202-14-056B LOCATED AT 641 N. 

JACK MOUNTAIN LOOP, GLOBE, ARIZONA. 

 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Planning and Zoning Commission, at a duly noticed public 

hearing held on August 1, 2013, has recommended to the Board of Supervisors of Gila County, 

Arizona, that a Conditional Use Permit request, set forth in the attached Exhibit “A”, be adopted 

as provided in Section 11-829, Arizona Revised Statutes; and 

 

WHEREAS, after holding a public hearing as provided by law, the Board of Supervisors of Gila 

County, Arizona, is of the opinion that the adoption of such recommendation would be in the 

best interest of Gila County. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Gila County Board of Supervisors, at a 

regularly scheduled and duly noticed public hearing, did pass and adopt Gila County Planning 

and Zoning Department Case No. CUP-13-01, as set forth in the attached Exhibit “A” and that 

said zoning request become effective September 5
th

, 2013. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6
th 

day of August 2013, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

  

 

_______________________________ ________________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard    Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

______________________________ 

Bryan Chambers 

Deputy Attorney Principal 

 



 

Resolution No. 13-08-01                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 of 2 

EXHIBIT “A” to Resolution No. 13-08-01 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

PLANNING AND ZONING CASE NO. CUP-13-01 FOR 

KEVIN FEWELL (APPLICANT/OWNER) 

LOCATED AT 641 N. JACK MOUNTAIN LOOP, GLOBE, AZ 

 Gila County Assessor’s Tax Parcel Numbers 202-14-056B 

Currently zoned R1L-D40 

 

 

The Gila County Board of Supervisors has approved a Conditional Use Permit to allow 

construction of a well house/shed prior to the construction of the residence as per Gila County 

Zoning Ordinance Section 103.11 which reads: 

 

 Conditional Uses and Conditional Use Permits: 

 

 

A.  GENERAL: 

     

As defined in Section 102, Conditional Uses are those uses which, although not specifically 

permitted in a given zoning district, would become harmonious or compatible with neighboring 

uses through the application and maintenance of qualifying conditions.  Conditional Use Permits 

shall be issued setting forth all qualifying conditions subject to the procedures for rezoning found 

in Section 105 amendment Procedures. 

 

The Gila County Board of Supervisors approved the Conditional Use Permit with the 

following recommendation: 

 

1)  The permit will expire 12 months from the effective date of September 5
th

, 2013. 

 



" '-~------~ 
..... 

SCAL[l' .. :z.:!' 

....~.I.~:.W~.~:~ ... 

NOT A PART OF 
THIS SUBDIVISION 

~'Ii~.;.,.q,. 

"'/> 

./ 

//~i 

////// 
,," 

./ --.. .....PT SECTIONS 23, 24 AND 25 / ..... / " "- 202-14 
S'~'l9'Ol'(r ~ I '\ 

\ I \ 1 of 2/ sj)<~-;~ tT6N R13E 
I , \ I ~® ~~~ \ CODE 0500 @ 1i ~I' 81~ I .,. TRACT'S" .1
\ ~~ TRACT ·C· sl; 

\ 
UPDATED 12-29-08i \ 'do. i>q, WELl. SrT~ i

" W....TER STOAAt;E SITE 

\ " / \ ~. . ,,",$" / 
<!' ,~.,,,,,,t. /\ I \ 

'\ $15'WQ1E / /"
SUBJECT SITE TONTO NATIONAL FOREST "

SEE MAP 202-03 

9~~ 
/' ~ • J" 

/S~/------~5 
~. 

~ ': ';" H!::';~..}
® %~~ 

,\.,d~

/;;,iii- ~::::; \ "-;~~:.-~
.,o.<P ~"- B 

TRICf ~E· 

/".r~~, ~\"~.--~,,,.
/ ~''''''''''-'''''' @ 

~~ 

/ 

// ~;1 41 

,,~.'\"~~. @ 
@ 

~t' /"@ ;:;. " ;---, //,O"~ 
36 16~.--'--~~ 

511'''9'20'C 206.73' 'O':>-~~').\~@ i~\" 
1&5.04-4' SST40;~ ~I~,., ~! 

N~\~ 
4

I'Ilb'\~'S9"w 2n.:l9' o.~ 
N,72.\"4i! 

~/;; @\ NI@ \ I" ~I~ 
I.JSAC @" ~~'"\ ® . I @) " "~ '<t~<?!\\ 33 :1 

@ 

" t!1l"€ ~~I~15 1 " 
1\ ~ ~•... N\ ~ ~ 1~~ o\ I",,,, N 

S1~'Hi'l1"E226.52.' SI~'15'69'( 25J~' " $\S'lS'M"E 
LOOPZJ6.s:r 24J..l5' I 2.l3.6e' 

le7.~5"- 0...1 1 
1 «~~'o<J1 1 ::;;;1 I @I~ I~ 

TRACT 'A~ w@ ~~ @ H @ 1..J.2.~ w® ® '"~~25 1- ~ :24 1- ~ :21 ~.,. Ul 
15II i 

i I I 1 

__ 'I 
N1S'1S'5''W", 2n.Jl'JACK MOUNTAIN N1S'15'Sgi\l Sl~'16'14"l: " @ 

" 
/1','~1J~;O'. ~~ 
t;' 

>o.;'..,~. 
S, 

''''$. 

79.S/' ~ sg.7S' 

@ 
27 'i~;~ 

@ 
" 

~I 
; 

@ 
23 

~~ 
; ~ 

@ 
22 

® 
19 

~ ,t.. ® 
" 

® 
" 

\. 
27\.2~' 207 . .(0' 

® 

-;Jjt\0it 

NOT A PART OF 
THIS SUBDIVISION 

/
/4>'-'

/~~~i%
/' ~,v"" 

-' 

® 
31 

ill·",..,·~"f. 
~.,<t,<-; 

do'!",.>,,-. 

~..clI!' 

2J01.1&'TOTA!. 

~~;S~4lIu.o 
DY.<HiCRt-iO.l0 ~ 

~~ 
SEE MAP 202-03 

SCALE = 1" = 100' 

(C) ~ CALCULATEDROSE CREEK RANCH TONTO NATIONAL FOREST (R) - RECORDED 

Gila County Recorded Plats 794A thru 7940 "FOR INFORMAnDN ONLY, NO LIABILiTY ASSUMED." 

(From tox parcels 202-04-001 B) 

GILA COUNTY ASSESSOR 


http:DY.<HiCRt-iO.l0


   

ARF-2005     Regular Agenda Item      4. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Proclamation No. 2013-05 Proclaiming August 1-31, 2013, As Child
Support Awareness Month

Background Information
Since 1995, the United States has been honoring Child Support Awareness Month
during the month of August.  Former President Bill Clinton recognized this month on
August 5, 1995, in his official proclamation stating that, "Providing for our children is
one of humanity's worthiest and most fundamental endeavors.  Children are the best
part of ourselves - the sum of our past and the promise of our future, the guarantee
that our lives and values and dreams will flourish long after we are gone." 

Evaluation
Child support services are available to any parent, guardian, or caretaker of a child for
whom child support is needed, regardless of income.  Upon applying for child support
services, Gila County Child Support Enforcement will assist them in locating
noncustodial parents; establishing legal paternity for children born to unmarried
parents; obtaining a support order for financial support and medical insurance
coverage for the child; collecting child support payments; and providing enforcement
services when noncustodial parents fail to pay their child support.

Child Support helps families stay self-sufficient so that they do not rely on public
assistance programs.  Studies have shown that children who received financial
support from both parents tend to get better grades in school and also tend to have
fewer behavioral problems throughout their childhood, teen years and adult lives. 
Child Support Awareness Month is a time to salute parents who work hard to ensure
their children grow up in stable homes and look forward to a bright future. 

Conclusion
The Gila County Attorney's Office, Child Support Division, recognizes the importance
of designating a time devoted to increase the general public's awareness and support
of agencies providing services to child support clients.  By adopting  Proclamation No.
12-06 , the Child Support Division of Gila County hopes to shed light on the local,
community ,and state support system that provides economic security to families and
children. The Department of Economic Security Division of Child Support
Enforcement, the Office of the Attorney General, county attorneys, state and local
clerks of court, and child support enforcement agencies are just some of the state



support systems that are being recognized through the proclamation.

Recommendation
It is recommended that Gila County Board of Supervisors issue and adopt
Proclamation No. 2013-05 proclaiming August 1-31, 2013, as Child Support
Awareness Month.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2013-05 proclaiming
August 1-31, 2013, as Child Support Awareness Month in Gila County. 
(Jeff Dalton)

Attachments
Proclamation No. 2013-05 Child Support Awareness Month



 
 

PROCLAMATION NO. 2013-05 
 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, PROCLAIMING AUGUST 1-31, 2013, AS CHILD SUPPORT AWARENESS 
MONTH IN GILA COUNTY. 
 

WHEREAS, Janice K. Brewer, Governor of the State of Arizona has proclaimed August 1-31, 2013 as Child 
Support Awareness Month; and 
 
WHEREAS, children need responsible parents who are engaged at every stage of their child’s development; and 
 
WHEREAS, to be engaged, both parents must be involved in providing for a child’s emotional and financial 
needs, and encourage their interests; and 
 
WHEREAS, Arizona’s Centennial reminds us that the State of Arizona was built on family values, including 
parent engagement; and 
 
WHEREAS, a parent can be actively and successfully engaged with their children regardless of marital status; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Arizona Department of Economic Security, Arizona Attorney General’s Office, Administrative 
Offices of the Court, County Attorneys, local law enforcement agencies, employers, workforce programs, 
parenting programs, and other stakeholders are dedicated to supporting the efforts of Arizona’s parents to 
encourage engagement with their children; and 
 
WHEREAS, both parent and child benefit when both parents are engaged at every stage. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, we, the members of the Gila County Board of Supervisors do 
hereby proclaim August 1-31, 2013, as Child Support Awareness Month in Gila County, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Gila County reaffirms its commitment to support the Gila County Child 
Support Program during the month of August 2013 and throughout the year. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of August 2013. 
 
ATTEST:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard      Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
Clerk of the Board            
        

_________________________________________ 
       Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
        
  
       _________________________________________ 
       John D. Marcanti, Member 



   

ARF-1965     Regular Agenda Item      4. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted By: Don McDaniel Jr., County
Manager, County Manager

Department: County Manager
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

8/1/2013-12/31/2013 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Grant to the Rim Country Education Foundation for Pre-purchase Expenses for a University
Campus in Payson, Arizona

Background Information
The Rim Country Education Foundation (RCEF), a funding arm of Mogollon Health Alliance, a
501(c)3 entity is seeking donations on behalf of the Rim Country Education Alliance Separate
Legal Entity (SLE) to pay the pre-purchase costs associated with buying approximately 260
acres from the U.S. Forest Service (USFS) for a university campus in Payson.

On June 21, 2013, the Washington office of the USFS approved the Sale Implementation
Strategy (SIS) with SLE.  Additional funding is needed at this time to pay for cultural
mitigation required by the SIS.

The Gila County Board of Supervisors at its Regular Meeting of August 20, 2012, approved an
expenditure of $12,500 to the RCEF to help offset pre-development costs for this project. 

Evaluation
A four (4) year university would significantly benefit Gila County and the Town of Payson by
broadening the economic base, creating more stable and higher paying jobs, creating
educational opportunities for local students and stabilizing the spiraling real estate market.
The Board of Supervisors has demonstrated strong support for a four (4) year university in
Payson and this may be another opportunity to assist the project. 

It is unfortunate there is no guarantee that providing pre-purchase assistance to the RCEF
will result in a university being built in Payson.

The 2013/2014 Board-adopted Gila County Budget does include funds for community
agencies and economic development. The Board is also fully aware that we have written and
unwritten requests for that funding in excess of the amount in the budget. 

Conclusion
It is important for Gila County to continue to demonstrate its strong support for a university



It is important for Gila County to continue to demonstrate its strong support for a university
in Payson while at the same time being mindful to utilize County tax revenues prudently. A
second contribution of $12,500 to the pre-purchase costs of bringing a university to Payson
would do both.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors grant this second request for funds in the
amount of $12,500 to the Rim Country Education Foundation to assist in paying for the
pre-purchase costs of establishing a four (4) year university in Payson; and further instruct the
staff to prepare and sign an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between RCEF and the County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve a request for community agency/economic
development funds and instruct County staff to prepare and sign an Intergovernmental
Agreement between Rim Country Education Foundation (RCEF) and Gila County wherein the
County agrees to provide $12,500 to RCEF and RCEF agrees to utilize the funds to pay for
pre-purchase costs associated with bringing a four (4) year university to the Town of Payson in
Gila County, Arizona.  (Don McDaniel)

Attachments



   

ARF-1989     Regular Agenda Item      4. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted By: Don McDaniel Jr., County
Manager, County Manager

Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
County Office Space Needs and Options

Background Information
The Board of Supervisors has established the goal of providing sufficient County
owned office space so as to eliminate offices being located in leased space.

Evaluation
County staff has considered several options in recent months in an effort to find long
term permanent solutions to our office space needs. Two issues have been of
particular concern.

Superior Court needs in Payson and Globe have been identified as pressing. Both
locations have the need for a jury assembly and selection room. This would be a space
large enough to accommodate 80 to 100 prospective jurors. Payson also has the need
for a larger and more secure court room.
 
County Probation Department in Globe is in leased space and needs to be relocated to
County owned space.

Conclusion
Additional office space in both Payson and Globe would relieve crowding problems and
help alleviate some of the functional problems that some departments have because
they have staff located in different locations.

Recommendation
The County Manager recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize staff to
explore various alternatives for acquiring additional office space, including if
appropriate, submitting proposals on properties that would subsequently be
considered by the Board for final approval.

The Board may wish to consider going into Executive Session to discuss specific
potential proposals, transactions, negotiations or offers.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize staff to explore various alternatives for



Information/Discussion/Action to authorize staff to explore various alternatives for
acquiring additional office space, including, if appropriate, submitting proposals on
properties that would subsequently be considered by the Board of Supervisors for
final approval. Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(7) the Board of Supervisors may vote
to meet in executive session to discuss and consult with its representatives concerning
negotiations for the purchase, sale, or lease or real property.  (Don McDaniel)



   

ARF-1985     Regular Agenda Item      4. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Barbara Valencia, WIA
Department Program
Manager

Submitted By: Barbara Valencia, WIA Department
Program Manager, Community Services
Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: WIA Department
Fiscal Year: Program Year 2013 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

April 1, 2013 - June 30,
2018

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Arizona Department of Economic Security and Gila County.

Background Information
Under Title 1B of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA), the Workforce Investment System provides the
framework for delivery of workforce investment activities to individuals who need those services,
including job seekers, dislocated workers, youth, incumbent workers, veterans, persons with
disabilities, and employers.

Evaluation
The Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Area provides Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Title 1B services to
eligible youth, adults and dislocated workers throughout Gila County and Pinal County.  These services
will be provided in accordance with federal and state regulations and guidelines.

The contract reimbursement maximum for all services provided during the term of the contract is
$2,371,056.

Conclusion
The contract reimbursement maximum for all services (adult, youth, dislocated workers) provided
during the term of the contract shall not exceed $2,371,056.

The term of this Agreement shall have an effective date of April 1, 2013, and shall end June 30, 2018.

Recommendation
Recommendation is to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the Arizona Department
of Economic Security and Gila County in the amount of $2,371,056 to provide Workforce Investment
services to eligible youth, adults, and dislocated workers in the Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Area.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement between the Arizona Department of Economic Security
and Gila County in the amount of $2,371,056 for the continued provision of Workforce Investment Act
services to eligible youth, adults, and dislocated workers in the Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Area
for the period April 1, 2013, to June 30, 2018. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
FY14 IGA between ADES and Gila County
Legal Explanation





 

  Revised:  12/14/12                                           
Page 1 of 15  

 
 
 
 
 

           INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 
 
Contract between the Arizona Department of Economic Security ("ADES" or "Department") and the Gila 
County ("Contractor"). 

 
WHEREAS the Department is duly authorized to execute and administer contracts under A.R.S § 41-1954; and 

 
WHEREAS the Contractor is duly authorized to execute and administer contracts under A.R.S. §11-952; and 

 
WHEREAS the Department and the Contractor are authorized by A.R.S. § 11-952 et seq. to enter into 

agreements for joint or cooperative action to contract for the services specified in this contract; 
 
WHEREAS, the Department and Contractor agree to abide by all the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Contract. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings herein contained, the Parties agree as follows: 
    __________________________ 
BY SIGNING THIS FORM ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR, THE SIGNATORY CERTIFIES HE/SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO BIND 
THE CONTRACTOR TO THIS CONTRACT. 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE ARIZONA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE GILA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY:  
 
 
Procurement Officer Signature 

 
 
Signature 

 
Cathie G. Rodman 
Printed Name 

 
Michael A. Pastor 
Printed Name 

 
Manager – Solicitation Unit 
Title 

 
Chairman 
Title 

 
 
Date 

 
 
Date 

 
ADES Contract Number 

 
Contract Number 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.R.S. §11-952 THIS CONTRACT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED WHO HAVE 
DETERMINED THAT THIS CONTRACT IS IN APPROPRIATE FORM AND WITHIN THE POWERS AND AUTHORITY 
GRANTED TO EACH RESPECTIVE PUBLIC BODY. 
 
ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE 
 
By: ___________________________________   
      Assistant Attorney General    
Date: __________________________________   
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board   Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Date       Date 
 

 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 2 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

1.0 ADES VIS ION AND MIS SION STATEMENTS  
1.1 ADES Vision: Every child, adult, and family in the State of Arizona will be safe and economically secure. 
1.2 ADES Mission: The Arizona Department of Economic Security promotes the safety, well-being, and self 

sufficiency of children, adults, and families. 
 
2.0 P ARTIES    
2.1 This Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA or Agreement) is between the Arizona Department of Economic 

Security (ADES), and the Gila County (Contractor)     
 

3.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT 
3.1 TERM  

The term of this Agreement shall have an effective date of April 1, 2013 and end June 30, 2018, unless 
otherwise agreed upon by both parties in writing. 

3.2 EXTENSION 
This Agreement may be extended through a written amendment by mutual agreement of the parties. 

3.3 TERMINATION 
3.3.1 This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties at any time during the term of this 

Agreement. 
3.3.2 Each party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by hand-delivering to the other party written 

notice of termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of said termination.   
3.3.2.1 It is mutually agreed however that, prior to the termination of this Agreement, reasonable efforts shall be 

made to discuss options for preserving this Agreement, including amendments if necessary. The ADES 
reserves the right to terminate the Contract in whole or in part at any time, when in the best interests of the 
ADES without penalty or recourse.  Upon receipt of the written notice, the Contractor shall stop all work, as 
directed in the notice, notify all subcontractors of the effective date of the termination and minimize all 
further costs to the ADES. In the event of termination under this paragraph, all documents, data and reports 
prepared by the Contractor under the Contract shall become the property of and be delivered to the ADES 
upon demand.  The Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and, equitable compensation for work in 
progress, work completed, and materials accepted before the effective date of the termination.  The cost 
principles and procedures provided in A.A.C. R2-7-701 shall apply. 

 
4.0 AMENDMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS 
4.1 This Agreement may be amended or modified at any time by mutual agreement. No agent, employee or 

other representative of either party is empowered to alter any of the terms of the Agreement, unless done 
in writing and signed by the authorized representative of the respective parties. 

4.2 Either party shall give written notice to the other party of any non-material alteration that affects the 
provisions of this Agreement.  Non-material alterations that do not require a written amendment are as 
follows:  
1. Change of telephone number; 
2. Change in authorized signatory; and 
3. Change in the name and/or address of the person to whom notices are to be sent. 

 
 
5.0 P URPOS E OF AGREEMENT 
5.1 The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Title 1B services to eligible 

Youth, Adults, and Dislocated Workers throughout the designated Local Workforce Investment Area 
(LWIA). These services will be provided in accordance with Federal and State regulations and the most 
current local area plan 

 
6.0 MANNER OF FINANCING 
6.1 WIA TITLE 1B CFDA # 17.258 (ADULT): CFDA #17.259 (YOUTH) CFDA #17.278 (DISLOCATED WORKER) 
 
6.2 Period of Availability for Expenditure of WIA Funds 
6.2.1 The Contractor agrees that Pursuant to 20 CFR 667.107, funds allocated by a State to a local area under 

subpart- A sections 128(b) and 133(b), for any Program Year are available for expenditure only during that 
Program Year and the succeeding Program Year. Funds that are not expended by a local area in the two-
year period described in paragraph (b) (1) of section 128 (b) and 133(b) of the Federal Register shall be 
returned to the State. Funds so returned are available for expenditure by State and local recipients and sub 
recipients only during the third Program Year of availability. These funds may be used for statewide 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 3 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

projects, or distributed to other local areas, which had fully expended their allocation of funds for the same 
Program Year within the two- year period. 

6.2.2 See Attachment B – Allocation by Program & Fiscal Year for the period of availability by Program & Fiscal 
Year for funds allocated under this contract. 

6.2.3 All final expenditure reports and cash draw requests for the Local Area Formula Funds shall be 
submitted per Attachment B.  No extensions shall be granted to the requirement to submit the final 
expenditure and cash draw requests. 
 

6.3 Availability of Funds for the Current State Fiscal Year 
6.3.1 If the State Legislature enters back into session and reduces the appropriations or for any reason and 

these goods or services are not funded, the ADES may take any of the following actions: 
a) Reduce payments or units authorized; 
b) Accept a decrease in price offered by the contractor; 
c) Cancel the Contract; and 
d) Cancel the contract and re-write the requirements. 

6.3.2 The Director of ADES shall have the sole and unfettered discretion in determining the availability of 
funds.  The ADES and the Contractor may mutually agree to reduce reimbursement to the Contractor, 
by executing a Contract Amendment. 

 
6.4 Availability of Funds for the Next Fiscal Year 

Funds may not presently be available for performance under this Contract beyond the current state fiscal 
year. If funds are not allocated and available for the continuance of this Contract, this Contract may be 
terminated by the ADES at the end of the period for which funds are available. 

6.4.1 No liability shall accrue to the ADES in the event this provision is exercised, and the ADES shall not be 
obligated or liable for any future payments of any damages as a result of termination under this paragraph. 

 
6.5 Rescission of Funds 

If the Federal Funding Source informs the State that it is rescinding funding from the State and where the 
State must in turn rescind from a Contractor(s) who may hold one or more Contracts for services funded 
under the specified Federal Funding Source, the State may take action in the following sequence 

6.5.1 Rescind the required amount of funds from unexpended funds from the designated previous period(s) of 
time. 

6.5.2 Rescind the required amount of funds from unexpended funds from the designated current period(s) of 
time. 

6.5.3 Decrease the required amount of funds from funds from a designated future period(s) of time. 
 
7.0 SERVICE DESCRIPTION  
7.1 Program eligibility will be conducted on each applicant prior to the provision of services. Eligibility will 

include determination of family size, family income for the previous six-month period, educational status, 
and identification of any barriers or issues that impact attaining and/or retaining employment.  Services 
shall comply with the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 as amended and applicable federal and state 
regulations. 

7.2 Services provided to adults and dislocated workers, as appropriate to meet the individual’s needs, may 
include any of the following. 
 

8.0 Core Services 
8.1 The determination of WIA eligibility; outreach, intake and  orientation to  the  One-Stop system;  
8.1.1  The initial assessment of skill levels aptitudes, abilities, and support service needs for individuals and job 

search and placement assistance; 
8.1.2 The utilization of the provision of employment and labor market information including job vacancy listings 

and the provision of performance information and program costs on eligible providers of training services; 
8.1.3  The information on local performance and information on the availability of supportive services in the 

local area and referrals as appropriate. 
8.1.4 Information on filing claims for unemployment insurance compensation;  
8.1.5 Assistance in establishing eligibility for programs of financial aid assistance for training and education 

programs; and 
8.1.6 Follow-up services for individuals who have received WIA services who are placed in unsubsidized 

employment for not less than 12 months after the first day of employment. 
 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 4 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

8.2 Intensive Services:  Intensive Services include: 
8.2.1 Comprehensive and specialized assessments of skill levels and service needs; 
8.2.2 Development of an individual employment plan identifying employment goals,  
8.2.3 Appropriate objectives and combination of services to achieve employment goals;  
8.2.4 Individual and group counseling;  
8.2.5 Career planning;  
8.2.6 Case management for participants seeking training services; and  
8.2.7 Short term prevocational services to prepare individuals for unsubsidized employment or training. 
 
8.3 Training Services:   
8.3.1 Occupational skills training: 
8.3.2 On-the-job training;  
8.3.3 Programs combining workplace training with related instruction;  
8.3.4 Training programs operated by the private sector; skill upgrading and retraining;  
8.3.5 Entrepreneurial training;  
8.3.6 Job readiness training;  
8.3.7 Adult education and literacy activities; and  
8.3.8 Customized training conducted by an employer or group of employers. 
 
8.4 Rapid Response Activities:   
8.4.1 Provided to Dislocated Workers upon notification of a pending layoff or plant closure to inform them of 

available WIA Title 1B services and other services available in the community to assist them in 
transitioning from the layoff employer to other employment or training opportunities. 

 
8.5 Youth Services: Will be provided to WIA Title 1B eligible youth, ages fourteen to twenty-one (14-

21), who are either in school or out-of- school. Services will be identified on an individual basis to 
meet the needs of each youth, and may include:  

8.5.1 Tutoring;  
8.5.2 Study skills training and instruction leading to completion of secondary school;  
8.5.3 Dropout prevention strategies;  
8,5,4 Alternative secondary school services;  
8.5.5 Summer employment opportunities that are directly linked to academic and occupational learning;  
8.5.6 Paid and unpaid work experiences, including internships and job shadowing;  
8.5.7 Occupational skill training;  
8.5.8 Leadership development opportunities;  
8.5.9 Supportive services;  
8.5.10 Adult mentoring;  
8.5.11 Follow-up services for not less than twelve 12 months after the completion of participation; and 
8.5.12 Comprehensive guidance and counseling which may include drug and alcohol abuse counseling and 

referral. 
8.6 The expenditures for all programs will comply with Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 

A-87for governmental entities; Public Law, 105-220 of the 105th Congress described as the Workforce 
Investment Act of 1998 and Federal and State regulations and guidelines under the WIA Title, 1-B Federal 
grant. 

 
9.0 RES PONSIBILITIES  
9.1 The ADES and the Contractor agree as follows: 
9.2 The Contractor shall:   
9.2.1 Provide Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Title 1B services to eligible Youth, Adults, and Dislocated 

Workers throughout the designated Local Workforce Investment Area (LWIA). These services will be 
provided in accordance with Federal and State regulations and the most current local area plan. 

9.2.2 Meet all negotiated performance levels for all performance measures contained in the Contractor’s Local 
Area Plan.  Failure to meet any of the performance measures contained in the Local Area Plan will 
result in the Department issuing a Demand for Assurance which will require a written corrective action 
plan from the Contractor 

9.2.3 Complete the requirements stated in the Demand for Assurance, including the corrective action plan, by 
the timeframe prescribed by the Department shall result in the immediate suspension of the 
Contractor’s authority to request payment under this contract.   Such authority shall not be reinstated 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 5 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

until the Contractor submits, and the Department approves, a revised corrective action plan or submits 
documentation to show that the issues identified in the Demand for Assurance have been addressed. 

9.2.4 Comply with the approved Demand for Assurance response, the Department will proceed with remedies 
outlined in Section 25.0 up to and including sanctions. 

9.2.5    Be held responsible meeting performance measure.  If the Contractor fails the same performance measure 
in two consecutive years, the ADES may impose sanctions up to and including withholding WIA Title I B 
funding as outlined in Section 25.0 

9.2.6 Send a written notice to the contact in Section 15.2, if it wishes to transfer funds between Adult and 
Dislocated Workers funds, detailing the amount of funds which will be transferred and from which 
funding source the transfer will occur. 

 
9.3 CONFIDENTIALITY: 
9.3.1 The Contractor shall observe and abide by all applicable State and federal statutes, rules and regulations 

regarding the use or disclosure of information including, but not limited to, information concerning 
applicants for and recipients of contract services.   To the extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall 
release information to the ADES and to the Attorney General's Office as required by the terms of this 
contract, by law or upon their request. 

9.3.2 The Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Arizona Address Confidentiality Program, A.R.S. § 
41-161 et seq.  The ADES will advise the Contractor as to applicable policies and procedures the ADES 
has adopted for such compliance. 

 
10.0  FINGERPRINTING 
10.1 Contractor shall comply with, and shall ensure that all of Contractor’s employees, independent contractors, 

subcontractors, volunteers and other agents comply with, all applicable (current and future) legal 
requirements relating to fingerprinting, fingerprint clearance cards, certifications regarding pending or past 
criminal matters, and criminal records checks that relate to contract performance. 

10.2 Applicable legal requirements relating to fingerprinting, certification, and criminal background checks may 
include, but are not limited, to the following:  A.R.S. §§ 36-594.01, 36-3008, 41-1964, and 46-141.  All 
applicable legal requirements relating to fingerprinting, fingerprint clearance cards, certifications regarding 
pending or past criminal matters, and criminal records checks are hereby incorporated in their entirety as 
provisions of this contract.  The Contractor is responsible for knowing which legal requirements relating to 
fingerprinting, fingerprint clearance cards, certifications regarding pending or past criminal matters, and 
criminal records checks relate to contract performance. 

10.3 To the extent A.R.S. § 46-141 is applicable to contract performance or the services provided under this 
contract, the following provisions apply: 

10.3.1 Personnel who are employed by the Contractor, whether paid or not, and who are required or allowed to 
provide services directly to juveniles or vulnerable adults shall submit a full set of fingerprints to the ADES 
for the purposes of obtaining a state and federal criminal records check pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-1750 and 
Public Law 92-544 or shall apply for a fingerprint clearance card within seven working days of 
employment. 

10.3.2 Except as provided in A.R.S. § 46-141, this contract may be cancelled or terminated immediately if a 
person employed by the Contractor and who has contact with juveniles certifies pursuant to the provisions 
of A.R.S. § 46-141 (as may be amended) that the person is awaiting trial or has been convicted of any of 
the offenses listed therein in this State, or of acts committed in another state that would be offenses in this 
State, or if the person does not possess or is denied issuance of a valid fingerprint clearance card. 

10.3.3 The Contractor and subcontractor staff who are required or allowed to provide services directly to juveniles 
or vulnerable adults shall possess a fingerprint clearance card that meets Level One requirements as 
described in A.R.S. § 41-1758.07, or , if waiting receipt of their clearance card, shall provide services 
under direct visual supervision and oversight of an employee who possess a Level One Fingerprint 
Clearance Card until they are issued a valid fingerprint clearance card that meets the Level One 
requirements.  Contractor and subcontractor staff includes current employees whether paid or not who 
transfer into a direct service position, volunteers, and new employees whether paid or not.  

 
11.0 BACKGROUND CHECKS FOR EMPLOYMENT THROUGH THE CENTRAL REGISTRY.     IF PROVIDING DIRECT S ERVICES  

TO CHILDREN OR VULNERABLE ADULTS, THE FOLLOWING S HALL APPLY: 
11.1 The provisions of A.R.S. § 8-804 (as may be amended) are hereby incorporated in its entirety as 

provisions of this Contract.   



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 6 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

11.2 The ADES will conduct Central Registry Background Checks and will use the information contained in the 
Central Registry as a factor to determine qualifications for positions that provide direct service to children 
or vulnerable adults for:  
1. Any person who applies for a contract with this State and that person’s employees; 
2. All employees of a contractor; 
3. A subcontractor of a contractor and the subcontractor’s employees; and 
4. Prospective employees of the contractor or subcontractor at the request of the prospective 

employer. 
11.3 Volunteers who provide direct services to children or vulnerable adults shall have a Central Registry 

Background Check which is to be used as a factor to determine qualifications for volunteer positions. 
11.4 1. A person who is disqualified because of a Central Registry Background Check may apply to the 

Board of Fingerprinting for a Central Registry exception pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-619.57.  A person 
who is granted a Central Registry exception pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-619.57 is not entitled to a 
contract, employment, licensure, certification or other benefit because the person has been 
granted a Central Registry exception.   

 2. Before being employed or volunteering in a position that provides direct services to children or 
vulnerable adults, persons shall certify on forms that are provided by the ADES whether an 
allegation of abuse or neglect was made against them and was substantiated.  The completed 
forms are to be maintained as confidential.  

11.5 A person awaiting receipt of the Central Registry Background Check may provide direct services to ADES 
clients after completion and submittal of the Direct Service Position certification if: 

 1. The person is not currently the subject of an investigation of child abuse or neglect in Arizona or 
another state or jurisdiction; and 

 2. The person has not been the subject of an investigation of child abuse or neglect in Arizona, or 
another state or jurisdiction, which resulted in a substantiated finding. 

 The Certification for Direct Service Position is located at: 
https://www.azdes.gov/InternetFiles/InternetProgrammaticForms/doc/ACY-1287AFORFF.doc 

11.6 If the Central Registry Background Check specifies any disqualifying act and the person does not have a 
Central Registry exception, the person shall be prohibited from providing direct services to ADES clients.  

11.7 The Contractor shall maintain the Central Registry Background Check results and any related forms or 
documents in a confidential file for five (5) years after termination of the Contract.   
The Request for Search of Central Registry for Background Check is located at: 
https://www.azdes.gov/InternetFiles/InternetProgrammaticForms/doc/ACY-1288AFORFF.doc    

 
12.0 Monitoring 

The Department will monitor the Contractor and /or subcontractor(s) and they shall        cooperate in the 
monitoring of services delivered; facilities; records maintained and fiscal practice. The Contractor must 
conduct regular oversight and monitoring of its WIA activities and those of its sub recipients in 
accordance with Federal Regulation 667.410 subpart D and in accordance with the uniform 
administrative requirements at 29 CFR parts 95 and 97. 

 
13.0 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
13.1 Per Attachment B, the Contractor shall submit to ADES a final financial closeout packet. 
13.2 Unless otherwise provided in this contract, reporting shall adhere to the following schedule:  No later than 

the 30th day following each month in which services were provided during the contract term, the 
Contractor shall submit financial reports to ADES in the form set forth within the contract. 

13.3 Failure to submit accurate and complete reports by the 30th day following the end of a month may result, 
at the option of ADES, in retention of payment.  Failure to provide such report within 30 days following the 
end of a month may result, at the option of ADES, in a forfeiture of such payment.  The “ONLY” acceptable 
form to report all programs accrued expenditures is the “Contractor Accrued Expenditure and Cash 
Reimbursement Report.” 

13.4 The Contractor shall provide to ADES the following reports: 
Contractor Monthly Expenditure and Cash Draw Reports (Official Excel document is available from contact 
information located in Section 15.2) 

13.5 Reports shall be sent to:  
Arizona Department of Economic Security  
ATTN: WIA Fiscal Compliance Unit 
1789 W. Jefferson Street Site Code 920Z 
Phoenix, AZ  85007 

https://www.azdes.gov/InternetFiles/InternetProgrammaticForms/doc/ACY-1287AFORFF.doc�
https://www.azdes.gov/InternetFiles/InternetProgrammaticForms/doc/ACY-1288AFORFF.doc�


 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 7 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

 
14.0 PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS  
14.1 Contractor Monthly Expenditure and Cash Draw Reports shall be submitted by the 30th day of the month 

following the month services were provided. 
14.2 Contractor Monthly Expenditure and Cash Draw Reports shall be submitted to: 

Arizona Department of Economic Security 
ATTN: WIA Fiscal Compliance Unit 
1789 W. Jefferson Street Site Code: 920Z 
Phoenix, AZ  85007 

 
15.0 NOTICES  
15.1 All notices to the Contractor regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the following address: 

Gila County Community Services Division 
ATTN: Barbara Valencia 
5515 S Apache Ave Ste. 200 
Globe AZ 85501 

 (928) 425-7631 ext. 8657 
bvalencia@co.gila.az.us 

 
15.2 All notices to the ADES regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the following address: 

Arizona Department of Economic Security  
ATTN: WIA Fiscal Compliance Unit 
1789 W. Jefferson Street Site Code: 920Z 
Phoenix, AZ  85007 
Phone (602) 542-2474 

 
16.0 DIS POSITION OF PROPERTY 
16.1 Transfer/Surplus of Equipment with a Property Value under $5,000 

For expendable tangible property with a purchase value of less than $5,000, Contractor and/or service 
providers may retain, sell or dispose of the property.  If property is deemed worthless, documentation must 
be provided to establish this fact. Property may not be donated to another agency unless it is worthless.  
An appraiser may establish value. The Equipment Transfer/Surplus Request (J-320) disposition record 
must be kept for any transaction in accordance with EA/WIA Section record retention requirements and 
WIA Inventory Equipment Database or other internal inventory system annotated accordingly.  The 
Contractor and/or service provider may sell the property and retain the proceeds for use in WIA programs 
or divided in accordance with terms of local agency cost sharing agreement. 

16.2 Calculation of “Fair Market Value” 
The selling price of an item that is sold through auction, advertisement, or a dealer is the fair market value 
of the item regardless of any prior estimates.  An item that is not sold but retained by the Contractor 
and/or service provider has a fair market value based on similar items that are offered for sale, using the 
selling price if known. 

16.3 Property Records Retention 
All property records must be maintained from date of acquisition, through final disposition. The Contractor 
and/or service providers must also retain these records for a period of three years from the date of their 
last expenditure report.  If any litigation, claim, negotiation or audit is started before the expiration of 
the three-year period, all records must be retained until all findings have been resolved and final 
action taken or until the end of the regular three-year period, whichever is later. 

16.4 Inventory Records 
The Contractor and/or service providers must maintain accurate inventory records of expendable 
leased/purchased (value $2,000.00 to $4,999.99), and non-expendable leased/ purchased equipment 
$5,000 or more with WIA funds. Property records must include: 

a) Asset Number  
b) Item Description 
c) Manufacturer 
d) Serial Number 
e) Acquisition Date 
f) Physical Location 
g) Total Item Cost 

mailto:bvalencia@co.gila.az.us�


 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 8 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

The Contractor and/or service providers are required to submit an inventory report for all 
property leased/purchased with WIA funds costing more than $2,000.00 to the EA/WIA Section, 
Fiscal Manager by August 1 of each year. 

16.5 Prior Approval Equipment with a Property Value $5,000 or more 
Before allocating WIA funds for any non-expendable tangible property purchase (including software 
purchases) with a per unit cost of $5,000 or more, or total purchase cost exceeds $10,000, the 
Contractor and/or service provider must complete a “WIA Pre-Approval of Equipment & Vehicles Over 
$5,000 Questionnaire” form that  must be signed by the Contractor Director or Designee. 

a) The signed form must be forwarded to the WIA Section Finance Manager for review, approval or 
disapproval action. 

b) When an approval decision is rendered, the WIA Section Finance Manager will return the signed 
questionnaire to the Contractor Director or Designee.   Upon receipt of the signed and approved 
questionnaire, the Contractor can proceed to purchase the equipment or property. 

c) When a decline decision is rendered, the WIA Section Finance Manager will specify the reason 
for disapproval and return the signed questionnaire to the LWIA Director.  The LWIA may appeal 
this decision to the WIA Section Finance Manager 

 
17.0 P ERSONAL US E OF CONTRACTS PROHIBITED 

This Contract shall only be made available to ADES, its agencies and members of its purchasing 
cooperative. Private individuals, government employees and public officials shall not purchase materials 
or services for their own personal or business use from contracts entered into by the state unless 
authorized in writing by the director. The determination shall state how the purchase will further the 
interests of the state. 

 
18.0 THIRD-P ARTY ANTITRUST VIOLATIONS  

The Contractor assigns to ADES any claim for overcharges resulting from antitrust violations, to the 
extent that those violations concern materials or services supplied by third parties to the Contractor, 
toward fulfillment of this Contract. 

 
19.0 APPLICABLE LAW 
19.1 This Contract shall be governed and interpreted by the laws of the State of Arizona. The materials and 

services supplied under this Contract shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws, and the 
Contractor shall maintain all applicable licenses and permit requirements. 

 
20.0 ARBITRATION 
20.1 The parties to this Contract agree to resolve all disputes arising out of or relating to this Contract 

through arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the extent required by A.R.S.§12-
1518 except as may be required by other applicable statutes. 

 
21.0 COPYRIGHTS AND OWNERSHIP OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

Any and all intellectual property, including but not limited to copyright, invention, trademark, trade name, 
service mark, and/or trade secrets created or conceived pursuant to or as a result of this contract and 
any related subcontract (“Intellectual Property”), shall be work made for hire and the State shall be 
considered the creator of such Intellectual Property. The agency, department, division, board or 
commission of the State of Arizona requesting the issuance of this contract shall own (for and on behalf of 
the State) the entire right, title and interest to the Intellectual Property throughout the world.  Contractor 
shall notify ADES, within thirty (30) days, of the creation of any Intellectual Property by it or its 
subcontractor(s). Contractor, on behalf of itself and any subcontractor(s), agrees to execute any and all 
document(s) necessary to assure ownership of the Intellectual Property vests in the State and shall take 
no affirmative action that might have the effect of vesting all or part of the Intellectual Property in any 
entity other than the Department. The Contractor or its subcontractors are not to dispose or distribute any 
Intellectual Property without the express written authorization of the Department, division, board or 
commission of the State of Arizona requesting the issuance of this contract shall not disclose the 
Intellectual Property. 

 
22.0 AUDIT 
22.1 In accordance with A.R.S. §35-214, the Contractor shall retain and shall contractually require each 

subcontractor to retain all data, books and other records (“records”) relating to this Agreement for a period 
of five (5) years after the completion of the Agreement. All records shall be subject to inspection and audit 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 9 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

by the State at reasonable times.  Upon request, Contractor shall produce the original of any or all such 
records. 

 
23.0 SUS PENSION OR DEBARMENT 

The  Department  may,  by  written  notice  to  the  Contractor,  immediately  terminate  this  Contract  if  
ADES determines that the Contractor has been debarred, suspended, or otherwise lawfully prohibited 
from participating in any public procurement activity, including but not limited to, being disapproved as 
a subcontractor of any public procurement unit or other governmental body. If the Contractor 
becomes suspended or debarred, the Contractor shall immediately notify ADES. Contractors must not 
make any award or permit any award (sub recipient or vendor) at any tier to any party which is 
debarred or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance 
programs under Executive Order 12549. 
The Contractor certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its sub-
recipients: 

a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded by any Federal department or agency; 

b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) 
transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes 
or commission of embezzlement,  theft,  forgery,  bribery,  falsification  or  destruction  of  
records,  making  false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 
entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 
(1)(b) of this certification; and 

d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default. 

 
24.0 CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

The Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that: 
24.1 No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Contractor, to any 

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency. This applies to 
a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant. Including the 
making of any Federal, loan the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative 
agreement. 

24.2 If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds, have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, Member of Congress, an 
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit 
Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions. 

24.3 The Contractor shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 
all sub- awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contract under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

24.4 This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to 
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000.00 and not more 
than $100,000.00 for each such failure. 

 
25.0 SANCTIONS AND CORRECTIVE ACTIONS  
25.1 The Department may issue Demand for Assurance notices to the Contractor for failure to comply with any 

of the conditions, requirements or clauses contained in this Agreement.  This Demand for Assurance 
shall include the citation from the Agreement that the Department requires the Contractor to remedy, the 
required time frame for a response from the Contractor, what required documents shall be sent with 
the response and to whom the response shall be sent.  Failure to comply with the requirements set forth 
in the Demand for Assurance, and any corrective action agreed to by the Department, may result in the 
actions outlined in Section 25.2.1 and 25.2.2 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 10 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

25.2 Pursuant to 20 CFR Part 667, Subpart G, § 667.700, the Department may impose sanctions and 
corrective actions on recipients and sub recipients of WIA grant funds as follows: 

1. Except for actions under WIA section 188(a) or 29 CFR part 37, the Department uses the initial 
and final determination procedures outlined in § 667.510 to impose a sanction or corrective 
action. To impose a sanction or corrective action for a violation of WIA section 188(a) or 29 
CFR part 37, ADES will use the procedures set forth in that regulatory part. 

2. The Department may impose sanctions or corrective action for noncompliance with the uniform 
administrative requirements set forth under section 184(b) (1) and § 667.710(c). Sanctions or 
corrective action will be applied for substantial violations of WIA statutory and regulatory 
requirements, if the Governor fails to promptly take the actions specified in WIA sections 
184(b)(1), the Grant Officer may impose such actions directly against the local area. The Grant 
Officer may also impose a sanction directly against a sub recipient, as authorized in section 
184(d) (3) of the Act. 

25.3 Pursuant to 20 CFR Part 667, Subpart G, the ADES may impose fiscal sanctions if a local area fails 
the same performance measure(s) in two or more consecutive years.  The sanction shall be applied to 
the area of funding (i.e. Adult, Youth Dislocated Worker or Rapid Response) in which the failed 
performance measure(s) applies.  Sanctions  shall  follow  the  Sanction  Schedule  (Attachment  A)  
and  shall  be  applied  after  final performance is reported in October of each contract year. 

 
Sanctions collected shall be held by the Department and the Contract may receive the sanctioned funds 
if the performance for the failed measure(s) is rectified and the local area passes the performance 
measure in the next reporting cycle (i.e. October of the following year).  If the local area does not 
rectify performance in the next reporting cycle, the funds shall revert to the Department. 

 
26.0 CLEAN AIR ACT & CLEAN WATER ACT 

As the Contractor you must be in compliance with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued 
under section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857(h), section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 
U.S.C. 1368) Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations (40 CFR part 15). 

 
27.0 ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION ACT 

As the Contractor, you must adhere to the standards and policies relating to energy efficiency; which are 
contained in the State energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and 
Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94-163, 89 Stat.871). 

 
28.0 COPELAND “ANTI-KICKBACK” ACT 

As the Contractor to this Agreement, you are expected to comply with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” 
Act (18 U.S.C. § 874) as supplemented in the Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 3). In as 
such this regulation applies to all contracts and sub grants for construction or repair. 

 
29.0 DAVIS-BACON ACT 

As the Contractor to this Agreement, you must comply with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 276a to 
276a-7) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5) when required by 
Federal grant program legislation. 

 
30.0 DEBT COLLECTION AND AUDIT RES OLUTION 

As the Contractor to this Agreement, you must comply with P.L. 105-220 Sections 128, 133, and 184; 20 
CFR Part 652, Subpart D,E and G; 20 CFR Part 667 Subparts D – H; 29 CFR Parts 95, 96, 97, and 99; 
OMB Circular A-21.  As the Contractor to this Agreement, you must comply with OMB Circular A-87, 
OMB Circular A-122, and OMB Circular A-133. As the Contractor to this Agreement, you are required 
to adhere to Federal Acquisition Regulation 97-03 Part 31; ADES Policies 1-47-01 and 1-47-08; and 
Workforce Investment Act Guidance Letters #04-06, #09-06, and #18-06. 

30.1 Among the required controls specified in Title 20 CFR Section 667.500(a) (2) is the process for collecting 
debts. 
Title 20 CFR 667.410(a) states it is the responsibility of the Contractor, sub-grantee, sub-recipient and/or 
service provider to conduct regular oversight and monitoring of its WIA activities to determine whether 
expenditures made against the cost categories and within the cost limitations specified in WIA laws and 
regulations. Title 20 CFR 667.705 states: 

(a) The Contractor is responsible for all funds under its grant(s): 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 11 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

(b) The political jurisdiction(s) of the chief elected official(s) in a local workforce investment 
area is liable for any misuse of the WIA grant funds allocated to the local area under 
WIA sections 128 and 133, unless the chief elected official(s) reaches an agreement 
with the Governor to bear such liability. The Department of Economic Security (ADES) 
holds all direct recipients (Contractors) liable for all expenditures of funds. 

 
31.0 RIGHT TO ASS URANCE 

If the Department in good faith has reason to believe that the Contractor does not intend to, or is 
unable to perform or continue performing under this contract, the Procurement Officer may demand in 
writing that the Contractor give a written assurance of intent to perform. Failure by the Contractor to 
provide written assurance within the number of “Days” specified in the demand may, at the Department’s 
option be the basis for terminating the contract under the rights and remedies available by law or provided 
by this contract. 

 
32.0 REVIEW 

This Agreement shall be reviewed at any time at the written request of either party. 
 
33.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
33.1 In accordance with  A.R.S. §38-511, the State may within three years after execution cancel the 

Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, 
securing, drafting or creating the Agreement on behalf of the State, at any time while the Agreement is in 
effect, becomes an employee or agent of any other party to the Agreement in any capacity or a consultant 
to any other party to the Agreement with respect to the matter of the Agreement.  

33.2 In accordance with R2-7-404: 
33.2.1 No person preparing or assisting in the preparation of specifications, plans or scopes of work shall receive 

any direct benefit from the utilization of those specifications, plans or scopes of work. 
33.2.2 The state procurement administrator may waive the restriction set forth in this Section if the state 

procurement administrator determines in writing that the rule’s application would not be in the state’s best 
interest. The determination shall state the specific reasons that the restriction in this Section has been 
waived. 

 
34.0 DATA S HARING AGREEMENT 
34.1 When determined by the Department that sharing of confidential data will occur with the Contractor, the 

Contractor shall complete the ADES Data Sharing Request Agreement and submit the completed 
Agreement to the ADES Program Designated Staff prior to any work commencing or data shared.  A 
separate Data Sharing Request Agreement shall be required between the Contractor and each ADES 
Program sharing confidential data. 

 
35.0 E-VERIFY 
35.1 In accordance with ARS §41-4401, Contractor warrants compliance with all Federal immigration laws and 

regulations relating to employees and warrants its compliance with A.R.S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 
 
36.0 FEDERAL IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT  
36.1 By entering into the Agreement, the Contractor warrants compliance with the Federal Immigration and 

Nationality Act.  (FINA) and all other Federal immigration laws and regulations related to the immigration 
status of its employees.  The Contractor shall obtain statements from its subcontractors certifying 
compliance and shall furnish the statements to the Procurement Officer upon request.  These warranties 
shall remain in effect through the term of the Agreement.  The Contractor and its subcontractors shall also 
maintain Employment Eligibility Verification forms (I-9) as required by the U.S. Department of Labor’s 
Immigration and Control Act, for all employees performing work under the Agreement.  I-9 forms are 
available for download at USCIS.GOV. 

36.2 The State may request verification of compliance for any Contractor or subcontractor performing work 
under the Agreement.  If the State suspect or find that the Contractor or any of its subcontractors are not in 
compliance, the State may pursue any and all remedies allowed by law, including, but not limited to 
suspension of work, termination of the Agreement for default, and suspension and/or debarment of the 
Contractor.  All costs necessary to verify compliance are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

 
37.0 INDEMNIFICATION  
37.1 Indemnification for Contractor: 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 12 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

37.1.1 Each Party (as "Indemnitor") agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other party (as 
"Indemnitee") from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses (including 
reasonable attorney's fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Claims”) arising out of bodily injury of 
any person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent that such Claims which result in  
vicarious/derivative liability to the Indemnitee are caused by the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or 
other fault of the Indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees, or  volunteers. 

              
37.2 Indemnification for Subcontractor 
37.2.1 In addition, Gila County shall cause its contractor(s) and subcontractors, if any, to indemnify, defend, save 

and hold harmless the State of Arizona, any jurisdiction or agency issuing any permits for any work arising 
out of this Agreement, and their respective directors, officers, officials, agents, and employees (hereinafter 
referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or 
expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) 
(hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage 
to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or 
willful acts or omissions of Gila County contractor or any of the directors, officers, agents, or employees or 
subcontractors of such contractor.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered 
under the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such contractor to conform to any 
federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is the specific intention of 
the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or 
willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by such contractor from and against any and all 
claims.  It is agreed that such contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and 
judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable. 

 
38.0 INS URANCE REQUIREMENTS   
38.1 INS URANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR GOVERNMENTAL P ARTIES  TO AN IGA: 
38.1.1 None. 
 
38.2 INS URANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR ANY CONTRACTORS  USED BY A PARTY TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

AGREEMENT: 
(Note: this applies only to Contractors used by a governmental entity, not to the governmental entity itself.) 
The State of Arizona in no way warrants that the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect 
the governmental entity or Contractor from liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the work 
under this Agreement by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors, and 
Contractor and the governmental entity are free to purchase additional insurance.   

 1. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance:  Contractor shall provide coverage with limits of  
  liability not less than those stated below. 

1. Commercial General Liability – Occurrence Form 
Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, personal injury and broad 
form contractual liability. 
• General Aggregate $2,000,000 
• Products – Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 
• Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000 
• Blanket Contractual Liability – Written and Oral $1,000,000 
• Fire Legal Liability $     50,000 
• Each Occurrence $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed to include coverage for sexual abuse 
and molestation. 

b.   The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured 
language: “The State of Arizona and the Department of Economic 
Security shall be named as additional insureds with respect to 
liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor". 

 (Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 
additional insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their 
own list of persons to be insured.) 

c. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the State of Arizona,  
its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 13 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work 
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor. 

2. Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non-owned 
vehicles used in the performance of this Agreement. 

 Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000 
a. The policy shall be endorsed to include the following additional insured 

language:  “The State of Arizona and the Department of Economic 
Security shall be named as additional insureds with respect to 
liability arising out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Contractor, involving automobiles owned, leased, hired or 
borrowed by the Contractor". 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the State of Arizona, 
it’s departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and its 
officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from work 
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor 

  (Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be additional 
  insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own list of persons  
  to be insured.)  

  3. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability 
• Workers' Compensation Statutory 
• Employers' Liability  

• Each Accident $   500,000 
• Disease – Each Employee $   500,000 
• Disease – Policy Limit $1,000,000 

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the State of 
Arizona, its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities 
and its officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from 
work performed by or on behalf of the Contractor. 

b.  This requirement shall not apply to:  Separately, EACH contractor or 
subcontractor exempt under A.R.S. 23-901, AND when such contractor 
or subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver (Sole 
Proprietor/Independent Contractor) form. 

2. Additional Insurance Requirements:  The policies shall contain, or be endorsed to 
contain, the following provisions:  

 1. The State of Arizona and the Department of Economic Security, wherever  
  additional insured status is required such additional insured shall be covered to the 

 full limits of liability purchased by the Contractor, even if those limits of liability are 
in excess of those required by this Agreement. 

 2. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to all other 
  available sources. 
 3. Coverage provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability assumed under 
  the indemnification provisions of this Agreement. 

3.  Notice of Cancellation:  Each insurance policy required by the insurance provisions of this 
Agreement shall provide the required coverage and shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, or 
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to 
the State of Arizona.  Such notice shall be sent directly to the Department of Economic Security, 
Office of Procurement, 1789 W. Jefferson St.  Site Code 805Z, Phoenix, AZ  85007 and shall 
be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

4. Acceptability of Insurers:  Insurance is to be placed with duly licensed or approved non-admitted 
insurers in the state of Arizona with an “A.M. Best” rating of not less than A- VII.  The State of 
Arizona in no way warrants that the above-required minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect 
the Contractor from potential insurer insolvency. 

5. Verification of Coverage:  Contractor shall furnish the State of Arizona with certificates of 
insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of Arizona) as required by this 
Agreement.  The certificates for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by 
that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 14 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

 All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the State of Arizona before 
work commences.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement must be in effect at or prior to 
commencement of work under this Agreement and remain in effect for the duration of the project.  
Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this Agreement, or to provide evidence of 
renewal, is a material breach of Agreement. 
 
All certificates required by this Agreement shall be sent directly to Department of Economic 
Security, Office of Procurement, 1789 W. Jefferson St.  Site Code 805Z, Phoenix, AZ  85007 
unless the Reporting Requirements specifies otherwise.  The State of Arizona contract 
number and contract description shall be noted or referenced on the certificate of 
insurance.  The State of Arizona reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
insurance policies required by this Agreement at any time.  DO NOT SEND CERTIFICATES OF 
INSURANCE TO THE STATE OF ARIZONA’S RISK MANAGEMENT SECTION.   

6. Subcontractors:  Contractors’ certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its 
policies or Contractor shall furnish to the State of Arizona separate certificates and endorsements 
for each subcontractor.  All coverage for subcontractors shall be subject to the minimum 
requirements identified above. 

7. Approval:  Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements in this Agreement shall 
be made by the Department of Administration, Risk Management Section, whose decision shall be 
final.  Such action will not require a formal amendment to the Agreement, but may be made by 
administrative action. 

   8.      Exceptions:  In the event the Contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a public entity, then the 
Insurance Requirements shall not apply.  Such public entity shall provide a Certificate of Self-
Insurance. If the contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a State of Arizona agency, board, 
commission, or university, none of the above shall apply. 

 
39.0 IT  508 COMPLIANCE   
39.1 Unless specifically authorized in the Agreement, any electronic or information technology offered to the 

State of Arizona under this Agreement shall comply with A.R.S. § 41-3531 and § 3532 and Section 508 of 
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which requires that employees and members of the public shall have access 
to and use of information technology that is comparable to the access and use by employees and members 
of the public who are not individuals with disabilities. 

 
40.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION 
40.1 The Contractor shall comply with State Executive Order No. 2009-09 and all other applicable Federal and 

State laws, rules and regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 
41.0 OFFSHORE PERFORMANCE OF WORK PROHIBITED 
41.1 Due to security and identity protection concerns, direct services under this contract shall be performed 

within the borders of the United States. Any services that are described in the specifications or scope of 
work that directly serve the State of Arizona or its clients and may involve access to secure or sensitive 
data or personal client data or development or modification of software for the State shall be performed 
within the borders of the United States. Unless specifically stated otherwise in the specifications, this 
definition does not apply to indirect or 'overhead' services, redundant back-up services or services that are 
incidental to the performance of the contract. This provision applies to work performed by subcontractors at 
all tiers 

 
42.0 RIGHT OF OFFSET 
42.1 The Department shall be entitled to offset against any sums due the Contractor, any expenses or costs 

incurred by the Department, or damages assessed by the Department concerning the Contractor’s non-
conforming performance or failure to perform the Agreement, including expenses, costs and damages. 

 
43.0 SCRUTINIZED BUSINESS 
43.1 In accordance with A.R.S. §§ 35-391.06 and 35-393.06, the Contractor certifies that the Contractor does 

not have scrutinized business operations in Sudan or Iran. 
 
44.0 CULTURALLY RELEVANT AND LINGUISTICALLY APPROPRIATE 
44.1 The Contractor shall ensure that all services provided are culturally relevant and linguistically appropriate 

to the population to be served. 



 

 
ADES Contract #_________________                                   Page 15 of 15                                                   Rev 4 9 13 
 
 
 

 
45.0 ATTACHMENTS 
45.1 The following list of attachments constitutes an integral part of subject Agreement. 
45.1.1 Attachment A – Sanction Schedule 
45.1.2 Attachment B – Allocation by Program & Fiscal Year 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1966     Consent Agenda Item      5. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Christine Rocha, Health Programs
Manager

Submitted By: Christine Rocha
Health Programs Manager
Health & Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Health Services
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1 2013 through June 30, 2014 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. HG060003) with Arizona Department of Health
Services

Background Information
The Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. HG060003) was approved by the Board of Supervisors on July 20,
2009, in the amount of $140,000 for the contract period July 1, 2009, through June 30, 2010. 

Amendment No. 1 extended the contract period from July 1, 2010, to June 30, 2011, in the amount of $140,000.

Amendment No. 2 extended the contract period from July 1, 2011, to June 30, 2012, in the amount of $135,000.

Amendment No. 3 extended the contract period from July 1, 2012, to June 30, 2013, in the amount of $135,000.

Evaluation
This funding will allow the Gila County Department of Health to continue and provide the Tobacco Free
Environments program.  This program uses the following strategies: prevent initiation of tobacco use among youth,
eliminate exposure to secondhand smoke, promote cessation services to help smokers quit, and reduce one of the
four leading causes of chronic disease death in Arizona through advancement of school health policies.   

Conclusion
Approval of this amendment to extend the services provided under the Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
HG060003) will allow the Gila County Health Department to continue to provide tobacco free education and support
to Gila County residents.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Director of Health & Emergency Services that the Board of Supervisors approve
Amendment No. to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. HG060003) with the Arizona Department of
Health Services in the amount of $135,000 to extend tobacco free services from July 1, 2013, through June 30,
2014.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. HG060003) between the Arizona
Department of Health Services and the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services in the amount of
$135,000 to extend tobacco free services from July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
Amendment 4.pdf
Amendment 3.pdf
Amendment 2.pdf
Amendment 1.pdf
Original Contract
Legal Explanation

















































































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1936     Consent Agenda Item      5. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of
Prevention Services

Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of
Prevention Services, Health &
Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Prevention Services
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Renewal of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2

Background Information
The original Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2, which allowed the Gila County
Health Department to provide the Healthy Steps Program, was approved by the Board of Supervisors on September
18, 2012, in the amount of $155,000. The original contract period was from October 1, 2012, through June 30,
2013. The renewal of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01, is for the period of July
1, 2013, through June 30, 2014 in the amount of $190,000.

Evaluation
The Healthy Steps Program provides support, information and education to families on the practices and
community resources related to family health and child development.

Conclusion
Approval of the renewal Intergovernmental agreement Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2 will allow the Gila
County Health Department to continue Healthy Steps.

Recommendation
It is the recommendations of the Director of Health and Emergency Services that the Board of Supervisors approve
Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2 between Gila County and First Things First
in the amount of $190,000.00 to continue to provide Healthy Steps Program services of the period of July 1, 2013
through June 30.2014.

Suggested Motion
Approval for the renewal of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2) between
Gila County and First Things First in the amount of $190,000 to continue to provide Healthy Steps Program
services for the period of July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
Grant renewal amendment notification
Renewal GRA-RC004-13-0556-01
Original Contract
Legal Explanation



FIRSTTHINGSFIRST

Chair
StevenW.Lynn

ViceChair
Dr.PamelaPowell

Members

NadineMathis Basha

GayleBurns

JaniceDecker

Han.CecilPatterson

VivianSaunders
RuthSolomon

4000North CentralAvenue,Suite800

Phoenix,Arizona 85012
Phone: 602--771-5100

Fax:602··274--7040

www.azftf.gov

DATE: June12,2013

TO: GilaCounty

ATIENTION: PaulaHorn 

phorn@co.gila.az.us

FROM: MarjorieBennett,FiscalSpecialist

MariaSoto,FiscalSpecialist

RE: GrantRenewalInformation

Ex-OfficioMembers

ClarenceH.Carter

DirectorDES

WillHumble

DirectorADHS

JohnHuppenthal
SuperintendentADE

ChiefExecutiveOfficer

RhianEvansAllvin

CongratulationsontherenewalofyourgrantfromtheGilaRegionalPartnership
Council.Theawardperiodforyourgrant,GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2,isJuly1,
2013throughJune30,2014.

Theprogramnarrativeanddatareporting;reimbursementrequests;andgeneral 
grantmanagementdocumentationwillcontinuetobesubmittedthroughthe 
PartnerandGrantManagementSystem(PGMS).

YourcurrentgrantendsJune30,2013.Thecurrenttermsrequirefinaldataand 
narrativereportsbesubmittedonorbeforeJuly20,2013andyourfinalrequest 
forreimbursementmustbesubmittednolaterthanAugust15,2013(45 days fromthe 
grantenddate.)Unexpendedfunds from2013donotcarryovertothe
2014fiscalyear.

FollowUp ActionNecessary
PleaseprinttwooriginalsoftheattachedGrantRenewalAmendment 
Notificationformandhavethemsignedbyyourdesignatedsignatory.Mailthe 
twooriginalsbacktomyattention.FirstThingsFirstwillsignthedocuments 
uponreceiptandreturnoneoriginalforyourrecords.

Ifyouhaveanyquestionsorconcerns,pleasedonothesitatetocontactus, 
MarjorieBennett,mbennett@azftf.gov,(602)771-
5084,orMariaSoto,msoto@azftf.gov,(602)771-
5083.Welookforwardtoworkingwithyouthisyear.



FIRSTTHINGSFIRST
Ready j'orSchool. SetfOrUfe.

GrantRenewalAmendmentNotification
Early Childhood 

Developmentand 
HealthBoard

(FirstThingsFirst)

4000NorthCentral
Avenue,Suite800
Phoenix,Arizona

85012

(602)771-5000 
(602)265-0009fax

GrantRenewal/2014 GrantAward
#GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2

GilaRegional PartnershipCouncil
CareCoordination/MedicalHome

Page

1

of

1

.

CONTRACTOR:

GilaCounty

PURPOSEOFAMENDMENT:

1.  PursuanttotheSpecialTermsandConditions,ContractRenewal,fortheabovereferencedgrant 

award,theStateofArizonaherebyexercisesitssoleoptiontorenewthegrantawardnumber 
referencedabove.TherenewalawardperiodisJuly1,2013throughJune30,2014.

2. Totalawardamountforthegrantperiodis$190,000.00.

3.  ThegranteeisresponsibleforallupdatedStandardsofPracticelocatedintheFirstThings First
PartnerandGrantManagementSystem(PGMS)underGranteeResources/StandardsofPractice.

4.  Allothertermsandconditions remainunchangedandareaccordingtotheoriginalaward 
documents,clarificationdocuments,andrenewalsubmissiondocuments.

Contractorherebyacknowledgesreceiptandunderstanding 
ofthecontractamendment

Signature

Name 

Title 

Date

Theabovereferencedamendmentishereby
executedeffectiveJuly1,2013oncesignedanddated 
below:

JoshAllen
CFO/COO

Date

Bryan Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal

Michael A. Pastor

Board of Supervisors Chairman







































































































































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1957     Consent Agenda Item      5. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health Services
Program Manager

Submitted By: Lorraine Dalrymple
Health Services Program Manager
Health & Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Health Services
Fiscal Year: 2013 through 2018 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

7/1/2013 to 6/30/2018 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of IGA Contract No. HG854565 to ADHS13-04948 for Tuberculosis Control Program.

Background Information
The purpose of this funding is to continue to supplement Gila County Health Department's Tuberculosis (TB)
prevention and control activities within Gila County by finding all cases of active TB and ensuring completion of
therapy; identifying, medically evaluating, and ensuring completion of treatment for latent TB infection and
managing said infections; the surveillance and reporting of TB;  providing TB training and education.  These
services were previously provided under Contract HG854565.  That contract expired June 30, 2013.  Approval of
this proposed contract is necessary to continue providing the same services.

Evaluation
The Gila County Health Department is required to provide Tuberculosis (TB) testing, screening and treatment, along
with outbreak investigations. The objective of the program is to enhance TB prevention and control activities in Gila
County.

Conclusion
The Tuberculosis Control Program helps monitor and decrease exposure and incidence rates of TB in Gila County.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Director of the Gila County Health Department that the Board of Supervisor
approve Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Contract No.  ADHS13-049248 from 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2018 for an
amount of $12,000 annually.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS13-049248) between Gila County and the Arizona
Department of Health Services to provide for the continuation of the County's Tuberculosis Control Program for the
period July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2018, in the amount of $12,000 annually.

Attachments
IGA for TB 2013-2018
TB Contract 2007-2013
Legal Explanation













































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1980     Consent Agenda Item      5. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Lorraine Dalrymple, Health Services
Program Manager

Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of
Prevention Services, Health &
Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Prevention Services
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

04/01/13 through 03/31/15 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. ADHS13-040496 with Arizona Department of Health Services.

Background Information
Gila County has been providing HIV care and support services to Gila County, Apache and Navajo Counties for over
seven years.  The objective of the programs is to provide care and support services as a part of the continuum of
care in which addressing the needs of individuals with HIV disease and their families are coordinated,
comprehensive, culturally appropriate, and accessible.  

Contract No. ADHS13-040496 replaces Contract No. ADHS11-004700.  Contract No. ADHS11-004700 covered
services from 04/01/11 through 03/31/2013.  Contract No. ADHS13-040496 will cover services from 04/01/13
through 03/31/15 and will expand all core services and the budget has increased to $276,625. 

Evaluation
This funding will allow Gila County to continue to provide HIV care and support services in Gila, Apache, and
Navajo Counties.

Conclusion
Approval of the replacement Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. ADHS13-040496 will allow Gila County the
ability to provide HIV care and support services to Gila, Apache and Navajo Counties.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Director of Health and Emergency Services that the Board of Supervisors approve
Intergovernmental Agreement No. ADHS13-040496 between Gila County and the Arizona Department of Health
Services in the amount of $276,625.00 for the period of April 1, 2013, through March 31, 2015. 

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS13-040496) between Gila County and the Arizona
Department of Health Services in the amount of $276,625 to continue to provide HIV care and support services to
Gila, Apache and Navajo Counties for the period of April 1, 2013, through March 31, 2015. 

Attachments
Original 2013
Legal Explanation























































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1968     Consent Agenda Item      5. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Community
Services Division Director

Submitted By: Cecilia Bejarano, Executive
Administrative Assistant, Community
Services Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013-June 30, 2014 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 2 for Weatherization Low-Income Assistance Agreement #SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y3.

Background Information
The purpose of the Weatherization Assistance Program is to install energy efficiency measures in the
homes of income eligible persons, especially homes occupied by the elderly, persons with disabilities
and children.  The recipients of this program also benefit by using less utilities, therefore saving money
on their utility bills.

Original Contract OEP No. SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2 was signed by the Board on July 17, 2012.

Amendment No. 1 to Contract OEP No. SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2 was signed by the Board on April 2,
2013.

The last 3 digits of this contract changed to 02Y3.

Evaluation
Funding from this contract will provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila
County that meet program income eligibility.  Besides providing services to County residents, funding
from this contract will also help many local contractors that are struggling to keep their businesses
operating and keep staff employed during these uncertain economic times.

Conclusion
Amendment No. 2 will provide up to $7,150 in additional funding available for reimbursement.  This
funding shall be allocated so that $4,875 is used for program operations with $650 used for
administrative costs and $1,625 is used for health and safety in the Southwest Gas Corporation
Low-Income Energy Conservation Program through June 30, 2014.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Division Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve this amendment.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 2 to a Weatherization Low-Income Assistance Agreement (Contract No.
SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2) between the State of Arizona, Governor's Office of Energy Policy (OEP) and
the Gila County Division of Community Services, Housing Services, whereby OEP will provide up to
$7,150 in additional funding available for reimbursement for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30,
2014.



Attachments
Amendment No. 2 SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y3 OEP
Amendment No. 1 #SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2
Contractr #SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2 OEP
Legal Explanation

































































































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1991     Consent Agenda Item      5. F.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Bradley
Beauchamp,
County
Attorney

Submitted By:
Brenda Van Haren, Victim Witness
Advocate, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013 -
June 30, 2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Victim Assistance Grant Agreement VA-14-020

Background Information
This Grant has been in effect for more than 11 years and is a renewal grant that has
received funding in the past 11 years.  On June 3, 2013, the Arizona Criminal Justice
Commission approved grant funding for FY2014 in the amount of $17,600.  The grant
match amount for the FY2014 is $17,600.  This grant funding covers the salary of
Victim Witness Advocate/Victim Compensation Coordinator (50% grant funds with
50% match covered by general fund).  This position is a required position in the Gila
County Attorney's Office. 

Evaluation
The Victim Assistance Program provides effective victim assistance services to victim's
of crime in Gila County. Direct assistance to crime victims may include assistance
with monitoring restitution payments, information on the criminal justice process,
notification of court proceedings, accompaniment to court proceedings and attorney
interviews, guidance with Victim Impact Statements and referrals to community
resources to address victims' needs in the aftermath of crime.

Administration of this funding is an integral part of the Gila County Attorney's Office
as the funding supports the salary of the crime victim advocate. In addition, the
advocate is responsible for coordinating the Victim Compensation Program. That
program assists victims with financial assistance to pay for funeral expenses, medical
bills, mental health counseling, wage loss and crime scene clean-up.

Conclusion
It is imperative for the Gila County Attorney's Office of Victim Services to continue to



It is imperative for the Gila County Attorney's Office of Victim Services to continue to
receive these grant funds.  The criminal justice system can be traumatic for most
victims and it is important for the department to provide the mandated services to
those victims.  It is a priority of the Victim Services Department to insure that
enforcement of victims' rights are adhered and complied with under the law.

The Advocate acts as the liaison between the victim, the Prosecutor and the Court. 
The advocate plays a key role to insure that victims are treated with fairness, dignity
and respect throughout the criminal justice system.

Recommendation
The Gila County Attorney's Office of the Victim Services recommends that the Board
approve the existing Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Grant Agreement 
VA-14-020 in the amount of $17,600 for FY2014.

Suggested Motion
Approval to accept a Crime Victim Assistance Grant Agreement (ACJC Grant No.
VA-14-020) between Gila County and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the
amount of $17,600 for the period of July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2014.

Attachments
ACJC Crime Victim Grant
Legal Explanation





























 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1992     Consent Agenda Item      5. G.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Bradley
Beauchamp,
County
Attorney

Submitted By:
Brenda Van Haren, Victim Witness
Advocate, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013
to June 30,
2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Crime Victim Compensation Grant
Agreement VC-14-052.

Background Information
VC-14-052 – The Crime Victim Compensation Program receives its funding through
three state sources and one federal source. Program monies are appropriated each
year by the state legislature and state funds are distributed to each county based
upon a formula approved annually by the Commission. These funds are used to
provide compensation awards to victims of criminally injurious conduct occurring
within Gila County jurisdiction. Gila County’s allotment for FY 2014 is $69,146 and
this grant has no financial impact on the County.  The funding will be distributed to
the Gila County Attorney's Office as a monthly reimbursement of compensation
program expenditures.  A financial reimbursement request form is required for
reimbursement of those expenditures.

Evaluation
VC-14-052 - The Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Crime Victim Compensation
Grant Agreement is essential to provide financial assistance to victims of crime in Gila
County for medical and dental expenses, mental health expenses, wage loss, funeral
expenses and crime scene clean-up expenses based on program rules and
requirements.  The maximum award to a claimant is $25,000 for all economic loss
sustained as a result of a particular incident of criminal conduct.

Conclusion
VC-14-052 - Claims are filed by victims of criminally injurious conduct in the county



VC-14-052 - Claims are filed by victims of criminally injurious conduct in the county
in the which the crime occurred.  The Gila County Victim Compensation Coordinator
investigates each claim filed and then presents the claim to the volunteer Crime
Victim Compensation Board for review.  The Board approves or denies each
compensation claim in accordance with program rules.  The Victim Compensation
Program would not exist without these State and Federal Funds and it is a vital
program in the Gila County Attorney's Office.

Recommendation
VC-14-052 -  That the Gila County Board of Supervisors approve the Arizona Criminal
Justice Commission Crime Victim Compensation Grant Agreement for FY 2014 in the
amount $69,146.

Suggested Motion
Approval to accept a Victim Compensation Grant Agreement (ACJC Grant No.
VC-14-052) between Gila County and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the
amount of $69,146 for the period of July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2014.

Attachments
ACJC Victim Compensation
Legal Explanation



































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1993     Consent Agenda Item      5. H.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Bradley
Beauchamp,
County
Attorney

Submitted By:
Brenda Van Haren, Victim Witness
Advocate, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013 -
June 30, 2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug Grant and Violent Crime
Control Grant Agreement DC-14-020.

Background Information
DC-14-020 – This grant has been in effect for 25 years. This grant funds a full-time
prosecutor for drug and violent crime prosecution. This grant requires a match in the
amount of $ 12,763.00 for this fiscal year.

Evaluation
DC-14-020 – The Gila County Byrne Prosecution Grant is essential to provide funding
for the salary and benefits of a prosecutor who works in tandem with the Gila County
Narcotics Task Force.

Conclusion
DC-14-020 - The Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Program allows state, county,
local and tribal governments to support activities that combat drug, gangs and violent
crime. This grant provides a significant portion of the funding for a full-time
prosecutor to work in tandem with the Gila County Narcotics Task Forces in effort to
curb crime in Gila County though investigation, arrest and prosecution.

Recommendation
DC-14-020 - That the Gila County Board of Supervisors approve the Arizona Criminal
Justice Commission Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement in the
amount of $63,818.00. The Chairman’s signature is required.

Suggested Motion
Approval to accept a Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement (ACJC



Approval to accept a Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement (ACJC
Grant No. DC-14-020) between Gila County and the Arizona Criminal Justice
Commission in the amount of $63,818 for the period of July 1, 2013, to June 30,
2014.

Attachments
ACJC Drug, Gang, & Violent Crime
Legal Explanation



































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-2001     Consent Agenda Item      5. I.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Public
Works Division Deputy
Director

Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Public Works Division
Deputy Director, Public Works Division

Department: Public Works Division Division: Engineering
Fiscal Year: FY13/14 and FY 14/15 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2014

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Reimbursable Agreement No. DTFH68-13-E-00043 between the Federal Highway
Administration Central Federal Lands Highway Division and Gila County in the amount of
$396,155.

Background Information
On June 4th of this year Gila County, by Resolution No. 13-06-01 entered into a Project
Agreement with the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Central Federal Lands
Highway Division (CFLHD) to provide a 5.75% match for improvements to the Houston Mesa
and Control Road. The improvements consist of two bridges and associated roadway work on
the Houston Mesa Road and one bridge and associated road work on the Control Road. The
agreement stated Gila County agrees to provide the local match for the project in accordance
with Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21) in an amount not to exceed
5.75% of the total construction budget at the time of advertisement.

Evaluation
The total construction budget has been established for the project in an amount of
$6,889,650. A 5.75% match to this amount is $396,155. Public Works has established a
budget for this project to pay the required 5.75% match.

Conclusion
It’s in the best interest of the County to provide the match for this project utilizing the 1/2
cent sales tax dedicated to transportation.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Deputy Director of Public Works that the Chairman sign
Reimbursable Agreement No. DTFH68-13-E-00043 with the Federal Highway Administrations
Central Federal Lands Highway Division.

Suggested Motion
Ratification of Reimbursable Agreement No. DTFH68-13-E-00043 with the Federal Highway
Administration Central Federal Lands Highway Division in the amount of $396,155.

Attachments



Reimbursable Agreement and Statement of Work
Resolution 13-06-01 and Project Agreement
Legal Explanation



Page | 1 
 

Federal Highway Administration 
Federal Lands Highway 

AGREEMENT 
 

DTFH68-13-E-00043 

PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT 
Reimbursing Organization 

Gila County 
Public Works 
1400 East Ash Street 
Globe, AZ  85501 
 

Organization to be Reimbursed 
Federal Highway Administration 
Central Federal Lands Highway Division 
12300 West Dakota Ave 
Lakewood, CO 80228 

DUNS Number: 
147259191 

DUNS Number 
126129936 

  

POINTS OF CONTACT FOR THE AGREEMENT 
Reimbursing Organization 

Finance Point of Contact 
Name:      Finance Director 
Address:  1400 E. Ash Street 
                 Globe, AZ 85501 
Phone:      928-402-8743 
E-mail:      accountsreceivable@gilacountyaz.gov 

Organization to be Reimbursed 
Finance Point of Contact 

Name:       Suzanne Schmidt 
Address:   12300 West Dakota Ave 
                  Lakewood, CO 802 
Phone:      720-963-3356 
E-mail:       suzanne.schmidt@dot.gov 
 

  
Reimbursing Organization 

Program Point of Contact 
Name:      Shannon Coons 
Address:  749 N. Rose Mofford Way 
                 Globe, AZ  85501 
Phone:      928-402-8521 
E-mail:      scoons@gilacountyaz.gov 

Organization to be Reimbursed 
Program Point of Contact 

Name:      Ed Martinez 
Address:  12300 West Dakota Ave 
                 Lakewood, CO 80228 
Phone:     720-9633731 
E-mail:     Edward.martinez@dot.gov 

  
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 
LEGAL AUTHORITY 

From: July 1, 2013 
To: December 31, 2014 

 

 23 U.S.C. 201 and 204 
TOTAL AGREEMENT AMOUNT 

 
TOTAL AGREEMENT AMOUNT: $396,155 

 

PAYMENT TERMS AND SCHEDULE 
 

EFT 

  
DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND DELIVERABLES 

 
See attached SOW 

 

 
  

mailto:suzanne.schmidt@dot.gov




AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 288(3), Control Road, Houston Mesa Road and Reynolds Creek 
 

1 
 

Statement of Work  
 

Reimbursable Agreement No.  DTFH68-13-E-00043 
 

June 15, 2013 
 
I. Introduction:  Gila County, Arizona will provide match funding for construction contract and 
construction engineering to the Federal Highway Administration, Central Federal Lands 
Highway Division (CFLHD) for AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 288(3), Control Road,  Houston Mesa 
Road and Reynolds Creek project.  Gila County shall be referred to as the Requesting Agency 
and the CFLHD shall be referred to as the Servicing Agency.  
 
II. Location:  Arizona AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 288(3), Control Road, Houston Mesa Road and 
Reynolds Creek Project locations are all in Gila County Arizona but are located a distance from 
each other in four locations.  The Control Road structure and the Houston Mesa structures are in 
close proximity and are located north of Payson, Arizona.  The Reynolds Creek structure is north 
of Globe, Arizona.  
 
III. Work Required:  The project will construct bridge and structure replacements for low water 
crossings at all four locations.  The improvements will include any walls, roadway alignments/ 
realignments, drainage, signing and safety improvements, excavation and permits necessary to 
build the structures and provide an appropriate roadway surface based on the existing approach 
roadway type. 
 
Construction of the project will be completed by a contractor selected by CFLHD. Onsite 
oversight will be conducted by CFLHD and project design is nearing completion.  Construction 
oversight will be in accordance with CFLHD project plans, specifications and policies.  
 
IV. Non-Federal Share of Costs:  Central Federal Lands Access Program funding will be used 
for finalizing preliminary engineering, construction contract and construction engineering as 
follows: 
 Estimated Project Costs 
  
 Construction Contract -   $   5,991,000  
 Construction Engineering -      $      898,650 
 
 Total estimated project funds required 

(for Houston Mesa and Control Road  
Structures only)     $     6,889,650 

 
  Federal Lands Access Program Funds - $ 6,493,495 
  County Match Funds -   $    396,155 
 
Regardless of the estimate, Gila County will provide 5.75% of the total AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 
288(3)126-1(9) project funding required for the project (for the Control Road Structure and the 
Houston Mesa Structures Only) through construction contract completion, closeout, and 



AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 288(3), Control Road, Houston Mesa Road and Reynolds Creek 
 

2 
 

resolution of any dispute in an amount not to exceed  $ 396,155.  The amount of the requesting 
agency funding shall not exceed $ 396,155 without amendment of this agreement.   
 
V. Period of Performance: All work associated with this agreement will be completed no later 
than  December 31, 2014. 
 
VI. Technical Representative: The Technical Point of Contact for this reimbursable agreement 
is Ed Martinez, Project Manager and can be contacted at 720-963-3731 or 
edward.martinez@dot.gov. 
  
 
VII. Financial Administration: 
 
A. Total Agreement Amount:  Not to exceed $ 396,155. 
  
Funding Citations: 23 U.S. C. 204 & 201 
 
B. Reimbursable Payment: The servicing agency will be billed monthly as work is performed 
and expenditures occur.  The servicing agency is limited to recovery of actual costs only, with a 
progress report reflecting the progress to the date of the invoice. The servicing Agency shall not 
incur costs which exceed the maximum cost stated in this RA without authorization. Such 
authorization will be in the form of a modification to this agreement.  Upon receipt of the invoice 
of costs incurred and authorized, the Requesting Agency will issue payment via one of the 
methods listed below.  
 
C. Method of Billing: The servicing agency shall bill the Requesting Agency in accordance with 
the payment terms and schedule as agreed upon in the RA.  
 
Billing for this agreement will be only on a monthly basis and the amount determined at 5.75% 
of the monthly progress payments and monthly construction engineering costs in accordance 
with the Federal Lands Access Program funding expended on the project. The 5.75% will be for 
those work elements associated with the Control Road Structure and the Houston Mesa 
Structures only. 
 
The Servicing Agency will furnish monthly statements detailing the funding usage on the 
project, calculations used to determine match funding requirements, monthly contract progress 
estimates, and construction engineering cost details.  
 
The Servicing Agency requests that these payments be made through the US Treasury’s website 
https://pay.gov. Pay.gov can be used to make secure electronic payments to any Federal 
Government Agencies via credit card or direct debit.  
 
Payment shall be submitted referencing the FHWA/CFLHD-ID,   
Agreement Number: DTFH68-13-E-00043 
 
 

mailto:edward.martinez@dot.gov
https://pay.gov/


AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 288(3), Control Road, Houston Mesa Road and Reynolds Creek 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
Option 1 (Preferred Method) 
 
Plastic Card or Automatic Clearing House Payment (ACH Direct Debit) Go to Treasury’s 
website, https://pay.gov.  
 
Search for agency Name 
 
Select the appropriate Transportation Agency  
 
Follow the form instructions to make your payment. Note: If making an ACH payment from 
your bank account, please select ACH Direct Debit as the payment type.  
 
Option 2 
 

Mail Check payment to the following address for Paper Check Conversion (PCC) processing: 
 
Regular Mail  
 
DOT/FHWA 
c/o ESC,AMZ-300 
PO BOX 268865 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73125 
 

Overnight Mail 
 
DOT/FHWA 
c/o ESC, AMZ-300 
6500 S. MACARTHUR BLVD 
HQS BLDG RM 181 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73169 

 
Notice to Customers Mailing Payment by Check: 

 
Please notify Regina Monroe at 720-963-3460 or regina.monroe@dot.gov if mailing a check.  
 
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information from your 
check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment 
as a check transaction.  
 
When we use information from your check to make an electronic fund transfer, funds may be 
withdrawn from your account as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will 
not receive your check back from your financial institution.  

 
Privacy Act-A Privacy Act Statement required by 5 U.S. C. § 552a(e)(3) stating our authority for soliciting and collecting the 
information from your check, and explaining the purposes and routine uses which will be make of your check information, is 
available from out internet site at (PCCOTC.GOV), or call toll free at (1-800-624-1373) to obtain a copy by mail. Furnishing the 
check information is voluntary, but a decision not to do so may require you to make payment by some other method.  
 
 
 

https://pay.gov/
mailto:regina.monroe@dot.gov


AZ FLAP 64(3), 199(1), 288(3), Control Road, Houston Mesa Road and Reynolds Creek 
 

4 
 

 
 
VIII. Modifications:  Any modifications to the Agreement must be made in writing and agreed 
to by both parties. Such modifications are not binding unless they are in writing and signed by 
personnel authorized to bind each of the agencies.  
 
IX. Agreement Completion: When the Requesting Agency has accepted all deliverables, the 
Servicing Agency will provide a written project evaluation and final accounting of project costs 
to the requesting agency contact.  
 
X. Termination:  This agreement will terminate upon the date specified in Section V or upon 
30-calendar day prior written notification to the other party prior to award of construction 
contract. If this agreement is terminated by the Requesting Agency prior to award of the 
construction contract, its liability shall extend only to pay for the actual and reasonable coast of 
the items/services rendered and the costs of any non-cancelable obligations incurred in 
accordance with the terms of this agreement prior to the effective date of termination. If this 
agreement is terminated by the Servicing Agency prior to award of the construction contract, its 
liability shall extend only to the release of its work products and related materials to the 
Requesting Agency by the effective date of termination. After award of the construction contract, 
this agreement may only be terminated upon the mutual written agreement of the parties.  































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1884     Consent Agenda Item      5. J.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

7/1/2013 to
6/30/2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant
Agreement for FY2014 Cycle 27 Award (ACJC #DC-14-016)

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Task Force has been in
operation since its inception in 1988. Since 1988, the Gila County Sheriff's Office each
year has applied for and received a grant award from the Arizona Criminal Justice
Commission through its Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Program.

The mission of the Gila County Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Task Force is to protect
life, property and the rights of individuals by using multi agency efforts with
participating agencies to reduce drug, gang and violent crime related investigations.
The primary objective is to disrupt drug sales, interdict and dismantle drug trafficking
and drug organizations as well as to promote education and awareness to the citizens
of Gila County and to secure the welfare of the public. It will also assist in identifying
local gang affiliated members in conjunction with the Gang and Immigration
Intelligence Team Enforcement Mission and the U.S. Marshall's Office and assist Gila
County detectives with violent crimes such as homicides, abductions, and jail crime
investigations.

Evaluation
The Gila County Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Task Force's ultimate initiative is to
protect life, property and the rights of individuals. A letter dated June 20, 2013 was
sent to Sheriff Adam Shepherd from the Program Manager of the ACJC Drug, Gang
and Violent Crime Control Program advising that a FY 2014 Cycle 27 Grant Award in
the amount of $340,146 is being awarded to the Gila County Sheriff's Office providing
that the Grant Agreement is approved by the Board of Supervisors, signed and
returned to the ACJC within 90 days of the grant award letter dated June 20, 2013.

Conclusion
In order to receive continued funding for the Gila County Drug, Gang and Violent



In order to receive continued funding for the Gila County Drug, Gang and Violent
Crime Task Force, the Board of Supervisors needs to officially accept the grant award
by executing the Grant Agreement, and the Sheriff's Office needs to return the signed
Grant Agreement to ACJC within 90 days of June 20, 2013.

Recommendation
The Gila County Sheriff's Office recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve a
Grant Agreement between the Gila County Sheriff's Office and the ACJC through its
Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Program, which is in the amount of $340,146
for fiscal year 2014.

The total to be paid by the Commission under this Agreement shall not exceed
$163,270 in federal funds awarded to the Commission by the U.S. Department of
Justice (USDOJ), Office of Justice Programs (OJP) and $108,846 in state funds. The
matching amount for this award is $68,030 which will be funded through general
funds under the Sheriff's Office annual 2013-2014 fiscal year budget.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement (FY 2014 Grant
Cycle 27 Award - ACJC Grant No. DC-14-016) between the Gila County Sheriff's Office
and the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the amount of $340,146 ($163,270
in federal funds, $108,846 in state funds and $68,030 in matching funds from the
County's General Fund) to provide continued funding for the Gila County Drug, Gang
and Violent Crime Task Force  for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
ACJC Award Letter and Agreement DC-14-016
Legal Explanation









































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1954     Consent Agenda Item      5. K.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: David Rogers Submitted By: Liz Mata, Administrative Clerk, Elections
Department

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Pleasant Valley Fire District Governing Board resignation and appointment of a new
member.

Background Information
ARS 48-803 (B), if a vacancy occurs on the district board other than from expiration
of a term, the remaining board members shall fill the vacancy by appointment of an
interim member.  If the entire board resigns or for any reason cannot fulfill its duties,
the Board of Supervisors shall appoint an administrator to administer the district with
the same duties and obligations of the elected board.  If the Board of Supervisors fails
to appoint an administrator within thirty days, a special election shall be held to fill
the vacancies on the fire district board.

Evaluation
Pleasant Valley Fire District board member Pamela Sue Norman tendered her
resignation effective May 29, 2013.  The Pleasant Valley Fire District board appointed
Edward E. Wisdom to replace Ms. Norman and complete her term ending December
31, 2016.

Conclusion
Edward E. Wisdom has agreed to complete the term of resigned board member Pamela
Sue Norman, which expires December 31, 2016.

Recommendation
The Elections Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors acknowledge
the resignation of Pamela Sue Norman and the appointment of Edward E. Wisdom as
a newly appointed governing board member of the Pleasant Valley Fire District.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the resignation of Pamela Sue Norman from the Pleasant Valley
Fire District and the appointment of Edward E. Wisdom, term ending December 31,
2016.

Attachments
PVFD mtg min, resig ltr., oath











   

ARF-1974     Consent Agenda Item      5. L.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: David Rogers Submitted By: David Rogers, Systems & Network
Communications Analyst, Asst County
Manager/Library District

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Alhambra Domestic Wastewater Improvement District Governing Board
Members' Resignation and Appointment

Background Information
ARS 48-1012(C) provides that if there is a vacancy in the district board due to
resignation, the district board shall accept the resignation and appoint a qualified
elector to fill the remaining portion of that term of office.

Evaluation
At the Alhambra Domestic Wastewater Improvement District governing board meeting
of July 1, 2013, the governing board accepted the resignation of William Sturges and
agreed that Cassandra Stephens should be appointed to complete Mr. Sturges' term of
office which expires December 31, 2016.

Conclusion
Ms. Stephens has agreed to serve out the term of Mr. Sturges.

Recommendation
The Department of Elections recommends that the Board of Supervisors acknowledge
the resignation of William Sturges and the appointment of Cassandra Stephens as the
new governing board member of the Alhambra Domestic Wastewater Improvement
District to fill Mr. Sturges' unexpired term of office.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of William Sturges' resignation from the Alhambra Domestic
Wastewater Improvement District governing board and the appointment of Cassandra
Stephens to complete Mr. Sturges' unexpired term of office through December 31,
2016.

Attachments
ARS 48-1012
Alhambra DWID resignation-mtg minutes-oath



         

48-1012. Elected board of directors; initial members; qualifications; terms; filling 
vacancy; chairperson; qualifications of electors 
A. At the option of the board of supervisors after presentation of a petition requesting 
the establishment of a domestic water improvement district or a domestic wastewater 
improvement district, or upon the submission of a separate petition following the 
establishment of an improvement district as prescribed by section 48-903, and 
subsequent to the approval of the county board of supervisors, the district shall be 
governed by an elected board of directors. The elected board shall consist of the 
number of members, not less than three, specified in the petition for establishment of 
the district. The first directors of such board shall be selected by the board of 
supervisors at the time the district is established. Members of the board of directors 
shall be qualified electors of the district and, after the members first appointed by the 
board of supervisors, shall be elected by the qualified electors of the district. 
B. Immediately after the selection and qualification of the first directors of the board, 
the directors shall meet and divide themselves by lot into two classes as nearly equal 
in number as possible. Directors of the first class shall serve for a term of four years, 
and directors of the second class shall serve for a term of two years. Every director 
shall continue to discharge the duties of office until a successor is appointed and 
qualifies. Thereafter, at each regular election, one director for each expired term shall 
be elected and shall hold office for a term of four years, and until a successor is 
elected and qualifies. The dates of elections and of expiration of terms shall be 
specified in the petition for establishment of the district. 
C. If a vacancy in the district board occurs due to death or disability or any other 
cause other than resignation, the board of directors of the district shall appoint a 
qualified elector of the district to fill the office for the remaining portion of that term. 
If there is a vacancy in the district board due to resignation, the district board shall 
accept the resignation and appoint a qualified elector to fill the remaining portion of 
that term of office. If the district board lacks a quorum for any reason for more than 
thirty days, the county board of supervisors may revoke the authority of the 
appointed or elected board of directors pursuant to section 48-1016. 
D. The board of directors shall annually elect a chairperson from among its members. 
E. If only one person files or no person files a nominating petition for election to fill a 
position on the board of directors of the district, the county board of supervisors, by 
resolution, may cancel the election for that office and appoint the person who filed the 
nominating petition to fill that position. If no person files a nominating petition for an 
election to fill a district board office, the county board of supervisors, by resolution, 
may cancel the election for those offices and those offices are deemed vacant and 
shall be filled as otherwise provided by law. A person who is appointed pursuant to 
this section is fully vested with the powers and duties of the office as if elected to that 
office. 
F. For the purposes of either a domestic water improvement district or a domestic 
wastewater improvement district that is organized pursuant to this article and that 
serves at the time of organization a population of ten thousand persons or less 
according to the most recent United States decennial census, in addition to any other 
qualified elector of the district, any natural person who is a qualified elector of this 
state and who is a real property owner within the district is eligible to vote in a district 
election without regard to that person's residency and shall be deemed a qualified 
elector of the district for purposes of service on the board of directors.  

Page 1 of 1Format Document

8/17/2011http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?format=print&inDoc=/ars/48/01012.htm&Titl...











   

ARF-1819     Consent Agenda Item      5. M.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted For: Ellen Kretsch,
Chamber of
Commerce
Director

Submitted By:
Linda Rodriguez, Administrative
Manager, County Manager

Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Request for Waiver of Fees by Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center Foundation
(CVRMC) for the use of the Gila County Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall from October 28,
2013 through November 1, 2013.

Background Information
The CVRMC Foundation is a group of community-minded citizens who raise funds
to supplement the programs and equipment offered through the hospital.

This year the CVRMC Foundation has requested to use the Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall
from 10/28/13 through 11/01/13, in order to decorate before the Art and Wine
Auction event on Friday, November 1, 2013.

Evaluation
The Gila County Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall is the most viable location for the art and
wine fundraiser.

There is no conflict with the date, the certificate of insurance has been provided, and
arrangements for security are finalized. The only pending matter is the Special Event
Liquor License Application which has not been submitted.

Conclusion
The Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center Foundation is a vital and integral part of
the community and deserves Gila County support.

Recommendation
It is the staff's recommendation that the County support the CVRMC Foundation in
its efforts to raise funds to supplement programs and equipment offered through the
Cobre Valley Community Hospital.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a fee-waiver request submitted by the Cobre Valley Regional Medical



Approval of a fee-waiver request submitted by the Cobre Valley Regional Medical
Center Foundation for use of the Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall from October 28,
2013 through October 31, 2013, for decorating, and on Friday, November 1, 2013, for
the art and wine auction event.

Attachments
CVRMC Foundation F.G. Application
CVRMC Foundation Waiver Request
CVRMC Foundation Certificate of Insurance













   

ARF-1988     Consent Agenda Item      5. N.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Acquisition of Control and Agent Change Liquor License Application for Jake's Corner
Bar, LLC 

Background Information
A.R.S. §4-203 was enacted in 2005 whereby a requirement was put into place that if
an Agent (person who is responsible to ensure regulations are followed for a
particular liquor license) and/or a Controlling Person (the owner of a particular liquor
license) change, notification must be given to the Arizona Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control (DLLC).  Part of the statutory process is that the DLLC sends
the application to the local governing body for review after which the governing body
may issue a recommendation for the DLLC's approval or non-approval of the
application. 

Evaluation
A portion of A.R.S. §4-203 (F) states, "The Local Governing Body of the city, town or
county may protest the acquisition of control within sixty days based on the
capability, reliability and qualification of the person acquiring control.  If the Director
(of the DLLC) does not receive any protests, the Director may protest the acquisition of
control or approve the acquisition of control based on the capability, reliability and
qualification of th person acquiring control."  

The DLLC conducts a background check of all persons who apply for a new liquor
license and anyone who is involved with a change of ownership or responsibility for a
liquor license; therefore, Gila County does not conduct its own background check of
applicants due to the time and money it would take to conduct an investigation. 

Ricki Heppler, who is now deceased, previously owned 75% interest in Jake's Corner
Bar, LLC and Robin Heppler owned 25%.  Ricki Heppler was also the Agent, who is
the contact person with regard to any issues with the liquor license.  This Application
will authorize Ronald Meyer to be the Agent, and the acquisition of control will change
to Robin Heppler owning 75% of Jake's Corner Bar, LLC and Ronald Meyer owning
25%.  

Conclusion
Local governing boards for Arizona cities, towns and counties handle these types of



Local governing boards for Arizona cities, towns and counties handle these types of
applications in different manners; there are other smaller municipalities and counties
that handle the process similar to Gila County's process.  Gila County's application
process has been reviewed recently with Cynthia Bejar, DLLC Licensing Manager, and
she didn't express any concerns regarding the County's process.

Since there is not sufficient information provided on the application form for the
Board of Supervisors to determine the capability, reliability and qualification of the
new Agent and new Controlling Person/Owner for Jake's Corner Bar, this agenda item
is being presented to the Board of Supervisors more as information that a change has
taken place with regard to this liquor license.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors approve this application and a record
of said action will be retained in the Clerk of the Board's Department along with all of
the documentation for this application.  Per the DLLC, it is only necessary to inform
the DLLC of the Board's vote on this application when there is a protest of the
acquisition of control.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Agent Change and Acquisition of Control for Jake's
Corner Bar, LLC that was submitted by Ronald Glenn Meyer and Robin Lee Heppler,
all of which pertains to a liquor license for Jake's Corner Bar.

Attachments
Jake's Corner Bar, LLC Change of Agent & Acquisition of Control









   

ARF-2007     Consent Agenda Item      5. O.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 08/06/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction, Inc. Special Event Liquor License Application for
September 21, 2013.

Background Information
A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a special event
for up to 10 days per year.  The Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
(DLLC) approves all liquor-related applications; however, part of the Department's
process requires that the local governing body review the application and submit a
recommendation for approval or disapproval to the Department for any establishment
located within the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the application and has
determined that it has been filled out correctly.

The Fossil Creek Creamery is sponsoring a fund-raiser dinner which will benefit the
Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction, Inc.  The dinner will cost $75 per plate and because
wine is included with the dinner, the DLLC requires that a Special Event Liquor
License Application must be submitted to the local governing board for approval and
thereafter to the DLLC for final approval.  After expenses have been paid, the proceeds
of the event will be donated to Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction, Inc. 

Conclusion
This civic organization has properly completed the application and if the Board of
Supervisors and the DLLC approves the application, Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction,
Inc. will have used 4 days of the allowable 10 days to serve liquor at a special event in
2013.

On July 16, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved an Application for Special Event
License for 3 days in 2013 for this organization.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
application.  Upon approval, the applicant has the responsibility to submit the
application to the DLLC for final approval.



Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by Pine Strawberry
Fuel Reduction, Inc. to serve liquor during a fund-raiser dinner that is being held by
Fossil Creek Creamery on September 21, 2013, for the benefit of Pine Strawberry Fuel
Reduction, Inc.

Attachments
Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Special Event Liq Lic App











   

ARF-1977       5. P.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Clerk of the Superior Court's Office Monthly Report for June 2013

Submitted For: Anita Escobedo Submitted By: Vicki Aguilar,
Chief Deputy
Clerk of the
Superior
Court, Clerk of
the Superior
Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of the Superior Court's Office Monthly Report for June 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Clerk of
the Superior Court's Office.

Attachments
Clerk of Court June 2013 monthly report





















   

ARF-1958       5. Q.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for May and June
2013

Submitted For: Jesse Bolinger Submitted By: Kimberly Rust,
Constable
Clerk,
Constable -
Globe

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for May and June 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the May and June 2013 monthly activity reports submitted by the
Globe Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Globe Regional Constable Office Monthly Report for May 2013
Globe Regional Constable Office Monthly Report for June 2013



















































   

ARF-1963       5. R.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Constable's Office Fiscal Year 2013 Activity Report

Submitted For: Jesse Bolinger Submitted By: Kimberly Rust,
Constable
Clerk,
Constable -
Globe

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Office Fiscal Year 2013 Activity Report

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the Fiscal Year 2013 activity report submitted by the Globe
Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Globe Regional Constable's Office Fiscal Year 2013 Activity Report





   

ARF-1971       5. S.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2013

Submitted For: Colt White Submitted By: Michelle
Keegan,
Administrative
Clerk Senior,
Constable -
Payson

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Payson
Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2013

















































   

ARF-1972       5. T.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for fiscal year
2012-2013

Submitted For: Colt White Submitted By: Michelle
Keegan,
Administrative
Clerk Senior,
Constable -
Payson

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for fiscal year 2012-2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the annual report for fiscal year 2012-2013 submitted by the
Payson Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for fiscal year 2012-2013





















   

ARF-1969       5. U.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for June
2013

Submitted For: Mary Navarro Submitted By: Mary Navarro,
Justice Court
Operations
Mgr, Superior
Court

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for June 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the June 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Globe
Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Globe Regional Justice Court monthly report for June 2013









   

ARF-1964       5. V.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

May 2013

Submitted For: Dorothy Little Submitted By: Dorothy Little,
Justice of the
Peace-Payson
Region,
Superior Court

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for May 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Payson
Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Payson JP's May 2013 Reports











PAYSON JUSTICE COURT TREASURER'S RECAP FY2013

MAY, 2013 AZTEC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT 5% FILL THE GAP ADJUSTED

FUND NAME CODE CODE CODE ALLOCATED SET ASIDE BALANCE

Alternative Dispute Resolution ZADR 0848000-000-000-2061-00 T848-2061 84.37$                     4.22$                       80.15$                     

Arson Detection Reward Fund 41-2167D ZADRF 0901000-000-000-2061-00 T901-2061 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Attorney Fee Reimbursement ZATT 1005000-314-000-3400-11 X10501314004383 52.18$                     52.18$                     

Confidential Address Assessment - State Treasurer ZCAA1 0884000-000-000-2061-00 95.00$                     4.75$                       90.25$                     

Confidential Address Assessment - Local ZCAA2 1005000-302-000-3800.30 5.00$                       0.25$                       4.75$                       

Citizens Clean Elections ZCEF 0888000-000-000-2061-00 T888-2061 1,313.43$               1,313.43$               

Criminal Justice Enhancement 67% ZCJEF 0812000-000-000-2061-00 T812-2061 6,172.05$               308.60$                   5,863.45$               

Defensive Driving Diversion Fee ZDDS 1005000-314-000-3400-90 X105-4609 2,870.00$               143.50$                   2,726.50$               

DNA State Surcharge 3% 12-116.01C ZDNAS 0872000-000-000-2061-00 T872-2061 777.70$                   38.89$                     738.81$                   

Elected Officials Retirement Fund 15.30% ZEORF 0801000-000-000-2061-00 T801-2061 631.40$                   31.57$                     599.83$                   

Base Fees (General Fund) ZFEE 1005000-314-000-3400-15 X105-4615 2,097.08$               104.85$                   1,992.23$               

Base Fines (General Fund) ZFINE 1005000-314-000-3510-10 X105-4831 11,677.40$             583.87$                   11,093.53$             

Fill the Gap Surcharge 7% ZFTGS 0870000-000-000-2061-00 T870-2061 919.06$                   45.95$                     873.11$                   

Failure To Pay Warrant Surcharge 10% ZFTPS 1005000-314-000-3400-17 X10501314004861 268.13$                   13.41$                     254.72$                   

Extra DUI Assessment $500 ZGFDU 0912000-000-000-2061-00 T912-2061 2,745.51$               137.28$                   2,608.23$               

Judicial Collection Enhancement $7 ZJCL 4741000-314-000-3400-15 X36001314004615 503.30$                   503.30$                   

Judicial Collection Enhancement Local % ZJCLF 4741000-314-000-3400-15 X36001314004615 280.73$                   14.04$                     266.69$                   

Judicial Collection Enhancement $13 ZJCS 0818000-000-000-2061-00 T818-2061 934.70$                   934.70$                   

Judicial Collection Enhancement %PC ZJCSF 0840000-000-000-2061-00 T840-2061 642.72$                   32.14$                     610.58$                   

Jail (Incarceration) Fees ZJF 1005000-300-340-3405-40 X10502340004651 762.22$                   762.22$                   

Local Costs ZLCL 1005000-314-000-3510-10 X105-4831 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Administrative Costs ZMISC 1005000-314-000-3400-99 X105-4886 532.20$                   26.61$                     505.59$                   

Medical Services Enhancement 13% ZMSEF 0813000-000-000-2061-00 T813-2061 1,707.21$               85.36$                     1,621.85$               

2011 Additional Assessment - State Treasurer ZOS1 0930000-000-000-2061-00 1,526.47$               76.32$                     1,450.15$               

2011 Additional Assessment - County Treasurer ZOS2 0931000-000-000-2061-00 190.83$                   9.54$                       181.29$                   

Officer Safety Equipment - City Police (CP) ZOS3 0932000-000-000-2061-00 3.68$                       0.18$                       3.50$                       

Officer Safety Equipment - Sheriff (SHF) ZOS4 0933000-000-000-2061-00 155.44$                   7.77$                       147.67$                   

Officer Safety Equipment - DPS (DPS) ZOS5 0934000-000-000-2061-00 586.34$                   29.32$                     557.02$                   

Officer Safety Equipment - MVD/ADOT (MVD) ZOS6 0935000-000-000-2061-00 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Officer Safety Equipment - Game and Fish (GF) ZOS7 0936000-000-000-2061-00 8.00$                       0.40$                       7.60$                       

Officer Safety - Registrar of Contractors (ROC) ZOS8 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Officer Safety Equipment - Animal Control (AC) ZOS10 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Officer Safety -  Tonto Apache Police (TAR) ZOS15 0950000-000-000-2061-00 9.73$                       0.49$                       9.24$                       

Officer Safety - Department of Agriculture ZOS17 0951000-000-000-2061-00 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Overpayment Forfeited ZOVF 1005000-314-000-3510-10 X105-4831 1.52$                       0.08$                       1.44$                       

Adult Probation Fee ZPBA 4042000-335-000-3405-30 X25001335-4835 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Probation Surcharge 2006 ($10.00) ZPRS6 0871000-000-000-2061-00 T871-2061 34.84$                     1.74$                       33.10$                     

Probation Surcharge 2009 ($20.00) ZPRS9 0871000-000-000-2061-00 T871-2061 3,936.43$               196.82$                   3,739.61$               

Probation Surcharge $5.00 ZPRSU 0871000-000-000-2061-00 T871-2061 30.30$                     1.52$                       28.78$                     

Public Safety Equipment ZPSEF 0912000-000-000-2061-00 T912-2061 -$                         -$                         -$                         

Reimbursement to County Attorney 60% ZREIM 3544000-301-000-3400-11 X18201301004777 1,452.09$               1,452.09$               

Reimbursement to Superior Court 40% ZREIM 4574000-333-000-3400-16 X226333004864 968.05$                   968.05$                   

Security Enhancement Fee (Local) ZSECE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Technical Registration Fund ($15 Drug Offenses) ZTECH 15.00$                     0.75$                       14.25$                     

Warrant Fee (Local) ZWAR 1005000-314-000-3510-10 X105-4831 120.00$                   6.00$                       114.00$                   

AZ Native Plant Fund ZANP STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Child Passenger Restraint ZCPRF STATE 48.96$                     2.45$                       46.51$                     

Drug and Gang Enforcement Fines ZDECJ STATE 1,211.67$               60.58$                     1,151.09$               

DUI Abatement ZDUIA STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Domestic Violence Shelter Fund ZDVSF STATE 100.00$                   5.00$                       95.00$                     

FARE Special Collection Fee 19% ZFAR1 STATE 1,701.76$               1,701.76$               

FARE Delinquency Fee $35.00 ZFAR2 STATE 924.62$                   924.62$                   

Game and Fish - Wildlife ZGF STATE 103.25$                   5.16$                       98.09$                     

HURF 1 28-5438, 2533C ZHRF1 STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

HURF 3 28-5433C, 4139 ZHRF3 STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

HURF - to DPS ZHRFD STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Prison Construction Fund ZPCOF STATE 2,192.92$               109.65$                   2,083.27$               

Registrar of Contractors ZRCA STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

State Highway Fund ZSHWY STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

State Highway Work Zone Fund ZSHWZ STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Display Suspended Plates (DPS) ZSLPD STATE 42.26$                     2.11$                       40.15$                     

State Photo Enforcement Base Fine ZSPBF STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

State Photo Enforcement Clean Election Surcharge ZSPCE STATE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Bad Check Program - County Attorney ZBAD COUNTY ATTY -$                         -$                         

HURF - to Sheriff's Office 28-5533G ZHRFS SHERIFF -$                         -$                         -$                         

Display Suspended Plates (Sheriff's Office) ZSLPS SHERIFF -$                         -$                         -$                         

HURF - to City Police ZHRFC CITY POLICE -$                         -$                         -$                         

Display Suspended Plates (City Police) ZSLPC CITY POLICE 43.01$                     2.15$                       40.86$                     

TOTALS 50,478.56$             2,093.32$               48,385.24$             

48,385.24$             

DATE CHECK NO. AMOUNT MONTHLY REMITTANCE TO:

4889 44,297.21$              GILA COUNTY TREASURER

4890 6,140.49$                ARIZONA STATE TREASURER

-$                         GILA COUNTY BAD CHECK PROGRAM

-$                         SHERIFF SUSPENDED PLATES AND HURF

4891 40.86$                     CITY POLICE SUSPENDED PLATES AND HURF

50,478.56$                  TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS THIS MONTH

I, DOROTHY A. LITTLE, Gila County Justice of the Peace, do hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the funds collected by Payson Justice Court for MAY, 2013.

___________________________________

DOROTHY A. LITTLE

Gila County Justice of the Peace

TONTO APACHE POLICE

TOTAL ADJUSTED BALANCE VERIFICATION

6/4/13



   

ARF-1939       5. W.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Recorder's Office Monthly Report for Apirl 2013

Submitted For: Sadie Dalton

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for April 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the April 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Recorder's
Office.

Attachments
Recorder's April 2013 Monthly Report





















   

ARF-1940       5. X.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Recorder's Office Monthly Report for May 2013

Submitted For: Sadie Dalton

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for May 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Recorder's
Office. 

Attachments
Recorder's May 2013 Monthly Report





















   

ARF-2009     Consent Agenda Item      5. Y.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

June 25, 2013, and July 2, 2013

Submitted For: Marian
Sheppard,
Clerk, BOS

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk, BOS, Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors

Information
Subject
June 25, 2013, and July 2, 2013, BOS Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the June 25, 2013, and July 2, 2013, Board of Supervisors' meeting
minutes.

Attachments
BOS 06-25-13 Meeting Minutes
BOS 07-02-13 Meeting Minutes



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  June 25, 2013 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Chairman Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN By: Laurie J. Kline 
Vice-Chairman                                                              Deputy Clerk 
 
JOHN D. MARCANTI                                                    Gila County Courthouse 
Member Globe, Arizona                                
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman; 
John D. Marcanti, Supervisor; Don E. McDaniel, Jr., County Manager; Jacque 
Griffin, Assistant County Manager/Librarian; Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy 
Attorney Principal; Marian E. Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and Laurie J. 
Kline, Deputy Clerk. 
 
Item 1 - CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION  
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors met in a regular session at 10:00 a.m. 
this date in the Board of Supervisors hearing room.  Jacque Griffin led the 
pledge of allegiance and Minister Bart Campbell of the Church of Christ in 
Globe delivered the invocation. 
 
Item 2 - PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A.  Update on the activities of the County Supervisors Association (CSA) 
by Craig Sullivan, CSA Executive Director, including a discussion of 
recent legislative activities. 
 
Craig Sullivan, CSA Executive Director, acknowledged Penny Adams, CSA 
Director of Finance and County Services, and Yvonne Ortega, CSA 
Administrative Assistant, who were present in the audience.  He then provided 
a PowerPoint presentation which contained an update of the activities of the 
recent Arizona legislative session as well as CSA activities.  The highlights of 
the presentation are as follows:   
 
The budget includes the following county-related provisions:   
 

Page 1 of 13 
 



• Lottery Revenue, Direct Appropriations to Counties:  Appropriates, from the 
State general fund, $7,150,500 to 13 counties with fewer than 900,000 
persons, each qualifying county receives $550,000 

• Sexually Violent Persons, (SVP)) Payments:  Reduces county payment from 
50 percent of the SVP population housed at the Arizona State Hospital to an 
estimated 35 percent, provided $1.8 million of relief.  Includes “flexibility 
language” allowing counties to pay via any county resource 

• Highway User Revenue Fund, (HURF) to the Department of Public Safety, 
(DPS) continues to transfer $119 million from HURF to DPS not-
withstanding the statutory cap 

• County Flexibility Language:  Allows counties with fewer than 200,000 
persons to use any source of county revenue to meet a county fiscal 
obligation for FY 2014 

 
CSA-sponsored Legislation 
  
Enacted into law: 
• House Bill 2138:  Municipalities; rights-of-way; transfer 
• House Bill 2430:  Local health department; immunization; reimburse 
• Senate Bill 1098:  Medical marijuana; zoning authority 

 
Did not advance through the process: 
• House Bill 2124:  Fire districts reorganization elections 
• House Bill 2175:  Special Districts; use fees 
• Senate Bill 1284:  County general excise tax rate 

 
In summary: 
• Incremental progress of financial objectives resulting in close to $9 million 

in relief for counties in FY 2014 
• The legislative mix offered an improved environment to address county 

concerns with legislation 
• Intra-chamber/inter-chamber animosity may linger, possibly impacting the 

culture of the second regular session 
• The Governor and her staff continue to be responsive to counties’ interests, 

but she has her priorities too 
• “Divide and Conquer” continues to be a problem 

o “The Big Five” 
o Political expedience at the expense of good policy 
o “We’re the parent” attitude lingers 

 
Each of the Board members thanked Mr. Sullivan for the presentation and the 
efforts of CSA.  Chairman Pastor stated that Gila County is looking forward to 
hosting the CSA Legislative Summit in Payson on October 14-16, 2013.  
  
B.  Presentation of Bullion Plaza Cultural Center & Museum's 2012 annual  

Page 2 of 13 
 



report and a request for a $25,000 economic development grant to be  
considered for approval during Gila County's regular budget process.  
 
Jose Sanchez, Bullion Plaza Cultural Center & Museum President of the Board  
of Directors, introduced recent board member elect, Linda Pearce, who was in 
the audience.  He submitted the 2012 Annual Report and budget request to the 
Board.  He then gave an overview of some the projects the Museum has been 
able to move forward with such as improved and expanded exhibits, exterior 
banners, interior improvements, tables and chairs for the Inspiration Room 
and improved restroom facilities; all of which have added value to the 
community and have helped generate a venue not-existent at this time last 
year.   
 
Mr. Sanchez also introduced Thomas Foster, Executive Director, who 
elaborated on how additional funding will continue to improve this evolving 
venue and enable the progress of the Hispanic Cultural Exhibit, Local History 
Exhibit, Military Room, improved research capability, and it will improve other 
areas of the museum needing funding to move forward in the development and 
capacity to better serve the community.  Each member of the Board thanked 
Mr. Sanchez and Mr. Foster for the presentation. 
 
Item – 3 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 
Annual Tentative Budget for the Gila County Library District.   
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the 
Board unanimously adjourned as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and 
convened as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.  Jacque 
Griffin, Assistant County Manager/Librarian, explained that there is 
substantial monetary carryover this year and that the tax levy will be 
approximately $880,000.  She also stated that the Library District has a 
separate budget because it is a secondary property taxing district.  The budget 
for the Library District is on page 36 of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2013-2014 
Tentative Gila County Budget.  Also, there is still contingency reserve to hold 
library funding stable to face unforeseen challenges; the Library District 
Budget for fiscal year 2013-2014 is $1,937.558.  Upon motion by Vice-
Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the Board unanimously 
adopted the FY 2013-2014 Tentative Budget for the Gila County Library 
District in the amount of $1,937,558.  Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously adjourned as the 
Gila County Library District Board of Directors and reconvened as the Gila 
County Board of Supervisors.  
 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 Annual Tentative Budget in the amount of $95,252,025, authorize 

Page 3 of 13 
 



the publication of the summary budget, and set the public hearing for 
July 16, 2013, to adopt the Final Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Gila County 
Budget.   
 
Don McDaniel, County Manager, thanked Dana Hlavac, Interim Finance 
Director, and Stacie Allison, Accountant, for an outstanding job on formulating 
the FY 2013-2014 Tentative Budget.  He advised that the County is setting the 
upper expenditure limit for the County for the coming year.  This year the 
recommended budget amount is less than last year at $95,252,025.  This 
opportunity also authorizes the publication of the summary budget and sets a 
public hearing date to adopt the final budget.  When the County started the 
process in February of this year, the Board of Supervisors provided direction to 
staff with regard to the development of the budget.  There would not be an 
increase in the property tax rate; the County would operate within the 
resultant reduction in the property tax revenue because there was a decrease 
in valuation; the anticipated increase in medical insurance costs would not be 
passed on to employees, but be absorbed into the County budget; the County 
would take on the responsibility to pay the increase in retirement costs; Gila 
County would continue to provide its citizens with the level of service that is 
currently being provided; and the County would maintain a balanced budget, 
which is accomplished each year.  Mr. McDaniel further stated that this budget 
contains sufficient funding to include full implementation of the Classification 
and Compensation Study without impacting other elected offices and 
departments.  Fiscal Year 2014-2015 will require the elected officials and 
department heads to adjust their budgets going forward to absorb the ongoing 
cost of the Classification and Compensation Study.   
 
In summary, there will be no change in the County property tax rate.  Tax 
revenue decrease is approximately 8%, and the elected officials and appointed 
department heads did achieve an 8.5% decrease in General Fund expenditures.  
The overall decrease was approximately 1.2% from last year’s budget.   
 
Dana Hlavac, Interim Finance Director, provided some details of the budget 
explaining that there were direct expense reductions of the General Fund, one 
being the support of non-General Fund activities being reduced by $1.2 
million.  The allocation of indirect costs, which is the billing out of the time of 
the County Manager, Human Resources, Finance and other administrative 
costs to non-General Funds, increased the recovery of those funds by 
approximately a half a million dollars.  The State returning $550,000 in Lottery 
funds to offset current expenses was another savings to the General Fund; this 
provides for over $3 million in reduced General Fund expenditures.   Revenue 
sources are approximately 34% property tax, 33% special revenue, payment in 
lieu of taxes (PILT), half-cent sales tax, and state shared sales tax.  Thirty-eight 
percent of the total County budget is General Fund and the remainder is grants 
and restricted funds; money that is set aside for reserve or other spending 
which is Special Districts.  The revenue trend is down and with the additional 

Page 4 of 13 
 



savings achieved this year it should enable the County to absorb any small 
reductions in revenue, as well as moving forward based on the results of the 
Classification and Compensation Study.  Supervisor Marcanti asked for 
clarification regarding line items 2526, 2527, 2558, 2570 and 2575 on page 21 
of the Special Revenue Funds that didn’t have a budget, but had expenditures, 
to which Mr. Hlavac responded that some of the line items had a cash balance 
with no budgeted amount and didn’t have expenditures, so the Health and 
Emergency Services Division Director was advised to spend the surplus funds 
where there was a cash balance.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the Board unanimously adopted the Fiscal 
Year 2013-2014 Annual Tentative Budget in the amount of $95,252,025,   
authorized the publication of the summary budget, and set the public hearing 
for July 16, 2013, to adopt the Final Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Gila County 
Budget.  
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept a donation from BHP Billiton 
to the Gila County Recycling and Landfill Department in the amount of 
$3,000 to purchase parts for the County's Refurbished Bike Program.  
 
Steve Sanders, Public Works Division Deputy Director, stated that regrettably, 
a representative from BHP Billiton was not able to be here to personally present 
a donation check for the County’s Refurbished Bike Program and he was 
presenting for them.  Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously accepted a donation from BHP 
Billiton to the Gila County Recycling and Landfill Department in the amount of 
$3,000 to purchase parts for the County's Refurbished Bike Program. 
 
D.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 4 to 
Professional Services Engineering Contract No. 6510.526.REC04/8-2010 
between Gila County and C.L. Williams Consulting, Inc., to extend the 
term of the contract from June 30, 2013, to December 31, 2013, on the 
Pine Creek Canyon Road Reconstruction Project, and to increase the 
contract amount by an additional $15,000.  
 
Mr. Sanders explained that this amendment will cover costs for the County in 
the event that C.L. Williams Consulting, Inc. is asked to represent the County 
in a lawsuit regarding the Pine Creek Canyon Road Reconstruction Project.  
The $15,000 will not be given to C.L. Williams Consulting, Inc. if the County is 
not served with a Notice of Claim regarding this project.  Vice-Chairman Martin 
supports C.L. Williams Consulting, Inc. representing Gila County with possible 
litigation that may arise with regard to this project. 
 
Supervisor Marcanti questioned whether or not the amendments that were 
approved had anything to do with the actual construction project that was bid 
at $68,000.  He further stated that he didn’t see where the project was set back 
due to utilities.  Chairman Pastor added that the project started back in April 

Page 5 of 13 
 



of 2004, it’s been in process for nine years and isn’t complete, and it’s less than 
a mile long.  Mr. Sanders replied that this was correct and explained further 
that the County had to acquire rights of way which took about five years.  He 
reviewed some of the reasons for the amendments and delays.  Mr. Sanders 
acknowledged that in hind sight the County should have done more due 
diligence.   
 
Chairman Pastor stated that he has seen far too many projects of Mr. Williams’ 
company come back to the County with extensions, change orders, etc.  He 
stated that Bryan Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal, should be involved if 
the County is served with a Notice of Claim.  Don McDaniel, County Manager, 
clarified that staff has been asked to develop financial information showing 
expenses from C.L. Williams for the last five years.  Chairman Pastor directed 
the County Manager and the Interim Finance Director to compile financial 
information regarding C.L. Williams Consulting, Inc. for the last four to five 
years, review the Pine Creek Canyon Road Reconstruction Project as it may be 
a potential case for litigation, and ask Mr. Williams to explain his process for 
change orders and extensions.  Supervisor Marcanti suggested that this item 
be continued because he has concerns with this expenditure.  Chairman Pastor 
called for the vote to continue this item.  Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously continued this 
item to a future meeting. 
 
E.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 2 to 
Contract No. 040112-1 between Gila County and Western States 
Petroleum, Inc. which will extend the contract for one year, from June 26, 
2013, to June 25, 2014, and will allow a six percent (6% ) price 
increase on the lubricants (only) portion of Contract No. 040112-1.   
 
Dana Hlavac, Interim Finance Director, provided background information 
regarding this contract, which was initially executed on June 26, 2012.  Should 
the Board choose to not approve this Amendment, the County would be forced 
to pay retail fuel costs instead of wholesale fuel costs as the contract ends at 
midnight tonight.  Mr. Hlavac advised that the contract contains a 30-day 
termination clause.  Terry Solberg, Fleet Fuel Information System Analyst, 
reviewed some performance issues he encountered with Western States 
Petroleum, Inc., to which Steve Tolboe, Western States Petroleum, Inc. Sales 
Manager, provided an explanation for the specific performance issues.  
Supervisor Marcanti recommended issuing a new Call for Bids for this contract 
as the contract amount is approximately $900,000, and he was not in favor of 
extending the contract for an additional year.  Vice-Chairman Martin agreed 
that more due diligence should be done to look into the complaints from staff.  
Chairman Pastor wanted clarification on what the contract allows.  Mr. Hlavac 
recommended that the Board approve this amendment to continue receiving 
the agreed upon fuel prices and he reiterated that the contract contains a 30-
day termination clause providing that written notice is given to the contractor.  

Page 6 of 13 
 



This would allow the Board additional time to decide whether a new Call for 
Bids should be issued.     
 
Bryan Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal, agreed with Mr. Hlavac adding 
that this would allow the Board time to review concerns posed by staff and 
then this item could be brought back before the Board at a later meeting.  
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the 
Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 040112-1 
between Gila County and Western States Petroleum, Inc. 
 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Lease Agreement between 
St. Paul's United Methodist Church (Church) and the Gila County Division 
of Community Services, Gila Employment and Special Training Program, 
whereby the Church will lease the building commonly known as the Tuffy 
Tiger Building to Gila County at a cost of $500 per month for use as an 
adult day treatment center to provide services to clients enrolled in the 
Arizona Department of Developmental Disabilities Program, effective June 
1, 2013. 
 
Malissa Buzan, Community Services Division Director, stated that approving 
this Lease Agreement will increase the County’s ability and capacity for the 
Gila Employment and Special Training Program (GEST) to accommodate 
eligible participants waiting to enroll in the program.  She explained that a 
bigger and better location for adult day treatment is needed.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously approved a Lease Agreement between St. Paul's United Methodist 
Church (Church) and the Gila County Division of Community Services, Gila 
Employment and Special Training Program, whereby the Church will lease the 
building commonly known as the Tuffy Tiger Building to Gila County at a cost 
of $500 per month for use as an adult day treatment center to provide services 
to clients enrolled in the Arizona Department of Developmental Disabilities 
Program, effective June 1, 2013. 
 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve a one-time lump sum 
performance payment ranging from 3.5% to 1.5% to each 
qualified employee based upon the employee's performance appraisal 
score and instructs staff to implement the payment as described in the 
conclusion section of the staff report, at a cost of approximately 
$634,000.   
 
Don McDaniel, County Manager, explained that this was a proposal which was 
included in last year’s County budget as a split payment.  The first payment 
was issued in November 2012, and was based on the Consumer Price Index 
(CPI).  The second payment is anticipated to be in June and will be based on 
employee performance.  He stated that employee performance appraisals have 
been done for the last three years; however, this year would be the first time 

Page 7 of 13 
 



compensation will be tied to performance appraisals.  The appraisal scores 
ranged from a perfect 1.00 to a 3.62, the scale is counterintuitive because 1 is 
the best and 5 is the worst.  The average score was 2.39, and the available 
funds were distributed on a bell curve, meaning that 2% of the employees will 
receive a 3.5% increase, the next 14% will receive a 3% increase, the middle 
68% will receive a 2.5% increase, the next 14% will receive a 2% payment, and 
the lowest 2% will receive a payment of 1.5%.  This payment will be a one-time 
lump sum payment and it will be combined with the July 5th regular paycheck 
and noted as such on the paycheck stub.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman 
Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the Board unanimously approved a 
one-time lump sum performance payment ranging from 3.5% to 1.5% to each 
qualified employee based upon the employee's performance appraisal score and 
it instructed staff to implement the payment as described in the conclusion 
section of the staff report, at a cost of approximately $634,000.  
 
H.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional Services 
Contract No. 060613 between Gila County and Terry Doolittle, 
Consultant, to perform various operational reviews of Gila County 
departments as determined by the County Manager for a sum not to 
exceed $20,000 for the period of May 16, 2013, to September 30, 2013.   
 
Mr. McDaniel advised that the County entered into a contract with Mr. Doolittle 
in November 2012, to conduct an operational review of the Community 
Services Division due to the fact that the Community Services Division Director 
had retired.  Mr. Doolittle provided several suggestions for improvement in the 
operations and management of the Community Services Division, and the 
overall results of the review were favorable to the County.  Since the 
appointment of Malissa Buzan as Community Services Division Director, the 
changes suggested by Mr. Doolittle are currently being implemented.  Mr. 
McDaniel recommended the Board’s approval of this contract for the purpose of 
conducting similar reviews for other areas in the County.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously approved Professional Services Contract No. 060613 between Gila 
County and Terry Doolittle, Consultant, to perform various operational reviews 
of Gila County departments as determined by the County Manager for a sum 
not to exceed $20,000 for the period of May 16, 2013, to September 30, 2013.  
 
I.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the 
purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-21-068-A.  

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, stated that the County has in place a 
process to review bids for the purchase of state-owned land that has been 
deeded by the County Treasurer to the State of Arizona for non-payment of 
property taxes.  The properties that didn’t sell at the Board’s previous annual 
tax sales/auctions may be purchased through the County’s sealed bid process.  
Ms. Sheppard stated that she received a sealed bid for the purchase of 

Page 8 of 13 
 



Assessor’s tax parcel number 206-21-068-A, which is located at 850 W. Smith 
Street in Miami.  The parcel contains a run-down, abandoned home with a 
dilapidated carport.  The County Treasurer deeded this property to the State of 
Arizona in 2012, and the total lien amount on this property is $2,659.79, 
which she advised is the minimum acceptable bid.  Ms. Sheppard opened the 
sealed bid and stated that the bid received was from David Ellegard in the 
amount of $2,659.79.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by 
Supervisor Marcanti, the Board unanimously accepted the bid of $2,659.79 
from David Ellegard for the purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-21-
068-A.   

Chairman Pastor advised that the Board would address the remainder of the 
agenda items beginning with agenda item 4 and then return to address agenda 
item 3J.   
 
Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  
 
A.  Approval of Amendment No. 3 to an Intergovernmental Agreement 
(Contract No HP96145-003) to renew the contract between the Arizona 
Department of Health Services and Gila County to provide Community 
Nursing Services on a fee for service basis for the period of July 1, 2013, 
through June 30, 2014.  
 
B.  Approval to ratify the submission of a FFY 2013 Grant Application to 
the Arizona Emergency Response Commission on behalf of the Gila 
County Local Emergency Planning Committee (GCLEPC), and approval for 
Michael O’Driscoll, Chairman of the GCLEPC, to accept grant award FFY 
2013 Hazardous Materials Emergency Planning/Preparedness on behalf of 
the GCLEPC in the amount of $1,500 to update the Hazardous Materials 
Response Annex of the Gila County Emergency Operations Plan.  
 
C.  Approval to ratify the submission of a FY 2013 Emergency Response 
Fund (ERF) Grant Application to the Arizona Emergency Response 
Commission (AZSERC) on behalf of the Tri-City Fire Department, and 
approval for Michael O'Driscoll, Chairman of the Gila County Local 
Emergency Planning Committee, to sign the ERF Grant Special 
Conditions form for the acceptance of a grant from AZSERC in the 
amount of $19,689.91; the first award in the amount of $2,600.00, and 
the second award in the amount of $17,089.84, all of which will be used 
by the Tri-City Fire Department to purchase ERF equipment.  
 
D.  Approval of the Chairman's signature on Arizona Department of 
Administration, Arizona Strategic Enterprise Technology (ASET) Office, 

Page 9 of 13 
 



Service Agreement, ADOA-ASET SA Number GCY13-96801, which replaces 
Arizona Department of Administration, Information Services Division, 
Service Agreement, ADOA-ISD SA Number GCY11-16801.  
 
E.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 083112-1 
between Gila County and Rodriguez Constructions, Inc. to increase the 
contract amount by $531.20, for replacement of the shower wall framing 
due to dry rot, for a total contract amount of $72,800.96 for work 
performed on Major Rehabilitation Project No. HH7469.  
 
F.  Approval of Extension of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) 
between Yavapai County and Gila County for Restoration to Competency 
Services for one year from July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2014, under the 
same terms and conditions as set forth in the original IGA as agreed upon 
by both parties.  
 
G.  Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Intergovernmental Agreement 
(Contract No. YH08-0080-01) between the Arizona Health Care Cost 
Containment System (AHCCCS) and Gila County changing the rates and 
extending the contract term through June 30, 2014, for Inmate Eligibility 
and Inpatient Health Care.  
 
H.  Approval of Arizona Department of Housing Community Development 
Block Grant Contract No. 144-11 Closeout Report to finalize the contract 
between the Arizona Department of Housing and the Gila County 
Community Action/Housing Services, which will successfully end the 
contract and ensure that Gila County Community Action/Housing 
Services has met all requirements of said contract.  
 
I.  Approval of Amendment No. 8 to an Intergovernmental Agreement 
(Contract No. DE111073001) between the Arizona Department of 
Economic Security and the Gila County Division of Community Services, 
Community Action/Housing Services, changing the reimbursement ceiling 
for the service for Case Management to $328,344 and the reimbursement 
ceiling for the service for Community Services to $150,000, effective on 
the date of the last signature through June 30, 2014.  
 
J.  Approval of the Gila County Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Administrative Plan as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) effective July 1, 2013, through, June 30, 2014, 
at which time the Plan will be reviewed and updated if deemed necessary 
by the Public Housing Authority.  
 
K.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Funding Agreement 308-11 between 
the Arizona Department of Housing and the Gila County Division of 

Page 10 of 13 
 



Community Services, Housing Department, extending the contract end 
date from June 1, 2013, to September 30, 2013.  
 
L.  Approval of Amendment No. 2 and Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. 
DE126000-001 between the Arizona Department of Economic Security 
and the Gila County Division of Community Services, Gila Employment 
and Special Training Program, (GEST), whereas Amendment No. 2 will add 
Section 11.2 which pertains to confidentiality, effective upon the date of 
last signature through June 30, 2014 and Amendment No. 3 which 
pertains to the Rehabilitation Services Administration (RSA) Fee Schedule 
for year 3, stating the rates are not adjusted and shall remain the same 
until notice is made by amendment, effective July 1, 2013, and ending 
June 30, 2014.  
 
M.  Approval to adopt Resolution No. 13-06-04 authorizing Gila County 
Probation Department's participation in the FY 2013-2014 Family 
Counseling Program through the Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative 
Office of the Courts, Juvenile Justice Services Division, and certifying 
that a matching fund requirement of $2,269 for the Program will be 
provided by the County.  
 
N.  Approval of an Application for Fireworks Display submitted by 
Fireworks Productions of Arizona on behalf of Freeport-McMoRan Copper 
& Gold, Inc.-Miami Operations to provide a fireworks display on July 
4th at Freeport-McMoRan's mine site in Claypool.  
 
O.  Acknowledgment of Peter Havens' resignation from the Gila County 
Safety Advisory and Appeals Board effective March 23, 2013, and approval 
to appoint Walter Del Campo to fill Mr. Havens' unexpired term of office, 
from June 25, 2013, through December 31, 2016.  
 
P.  Approval to appoint Michael Pastor to the Allied Health Care Advisory 
Committee beginning June 25, 2013, and to serve until further 
determined by the Board of Supervisors.  
 
Q.  Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit 
submitted by Alexander MacLean to temporarily extend the 
premises/patio where liquor is permitted to be served at the Flying 
Grizzly on June 29, 2013.  
 
R.  Approval of the Medicare Enrollment Application for revalidation, as 
required by the Affordable Care Act, to continue to provide roster billing 
for individuals with Medicare Part B.  
 
S.  Approval of two (2) Provider Participation Agreements between Gila 
County d/b/a Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services, 

Page 11 of 13 
 



Office of Health (one agreement for the Payson office and one for the 
Globe office) and the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System 
(AHCCCS) to continue to be an AHCCCS provider both in Globe and 
Payson in compliance with the Affordable Care Act.  
 
T.  Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
U.  Approval of the May 28, 2013, and June 4, 2013, BOS meeting 
minutes.  
 
V.  Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager for the weeks of May 13, 2013, to May 
17, 2013; May 20, 2013, to May 24, 2013; May 27, 2013, to May 31, 
2013; and June 3, 2013, to June 7, 2013.  
 
W.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of June 
11, 2013, June 18, 2013, and June 25, 2013.  
 
June 11, 2013 
 
$1,516,171.73 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 254509 
through 254665. 

  
June 18, 2013 
 
$908,875.90 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 254666 
through 254778.  

  
June 25, 2013 
 
$1,870,738.36 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 254779 
through 254988.  (An itemized list of disbursements is attached to the 
minutes.) 

  
Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda action items 4A through 4W as 
presented. 
 
Item 5 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Call to the Public is held for public benefit 
to allow individuals to address issue(s) within the Board's jurisdiction. 
Board members may not discuss items that are not specifically identified 
on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-
431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to 
responding to criticism made by those who have addressed the Board of 
Supervisors, may ask staff to review the matter or may ask that a 

Page 12 of 13 
 



matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date.  
 
There were no requests to speak from the public. 
 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief 
Administrator may present a brief summary of current events. No action 
may be taken on issues presented. 
 
Each Board member and the County Manager presented a summary of current  
events. 
 
Chairman Pastor returned to regular agenda item 3J.   
 
J.  Information/Discussion/Action to vote to go into executive session 
pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A) (3), to receive legal advice from its 
attorney on a Summons and Complaint filed against Gila County by AJP 
Electric, and pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A) (4), to consider its 
position in the litigation, direct its attorneys on how to proceed in the 
litigation, and direct its attorneys on how or whether to engage in 
settlement discussions.  
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved to go into Executive Session at 11:56 a.m.  
 
Chairman Pastor reconvened the meeting at 12:23 p.m.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board advised 
the County Attorney’s Office to proceed as directed in the Executive Session.  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 12:24 p.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

Page 13 of 13 
 



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  July 2, 2013 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Chairman Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN By: Laurie J. Kline 
Vice-Chairman                                                              Deputy Clerk 
 
JOHN D. MARCANTI                                                    Gila County Courthouse 
Member Globe, Arizona                                
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
(via ITV); John D. Marcanti, Supervisor; Don E. McDaniel Jr., County Manager; 
Bryan B. Chambers, Deputy Attorney Principal; Jacque Griffin, Assistant 
County Manager/Librarian; Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and  
Laurie J. Kline, Deputy Clerk of the Board 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION  
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors met in a regular session at 10:00 a.m. 
this date in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Bryan Chambers led the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Pastor Kelly Woolridge of the Payson First Assembly of 
God delivered the invocation. 

 
Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A.  Public recognition of four employees for June's "Spotlight on  
Employees" Program, as follows: Art Epperson, Fred Lavin, Jerry Moore  
and Bruce Tanner.  
 

 Erica Raymond, Human Resources Department Assistant Senior, read aloud a 
letter submitted by Sharon Winters, Solid Waste Operations Manager, 
nominating Art Epperson, Fred Lavin, Jerry Moore and Bruce Tanner, all from 
the Public Works Division, for this award.  Mr. Epperson, Mr. Lavin, Mr. Moore 
and Mr. Tanner each accepted their award.   
 
Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
A.  (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors, and  
convene as the Gila County Flood Control District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a variance to Sections 
5.6(A)(1) of the Gila County Floodplain Management Ordinance, which is 

Page 1 of 8 
 



the requirement for a manufactured home elevation; a floodplain variance 
request submitted by Roy Goodwin for Assessor’s tax parcel number 201-
14-018-C in Tonto Basin.  
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously adjourned as the Board of Supervisors and convened as 
the Gila County Flood Control District Board of Directors.  Steve Sanders, 
Public Works Division Deputy Director, provided background information on 
this item stating that the previous floodplain variance request was denied by 
the Gila County Flood Control District Board of Directors.  Since that time, 
various County departments assisted Mr. Goodwin in elevating the 
manufactured home.  Mr. Goodwin obtained all of the proper permits from the 
County at which time the County established an elevation for the home.  For 
an undetermined reason, the second half of the permit was never completed to 
show that the home had been raised to the County elevation requirement.  The 
County then did the elevation and it was discovered at that time that it was 
approximately 3.5” to 4” too low; however, the home does meet the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency’s, (FEMA’s) 100-year floodplain requirement, 
but not the County’s 100-year floodplain requirement which adds a foot to 
FEMA’s floodplain requirements per State of Arizona guidelines.  The County 
Floodplain Department feels that Mr. Goodwin is in reasonable compliance and 
conformance; therefore, it is their recommendation to the Board to approve this 
floodplain variance request.  Darde de Roulhac, Public Works Chief Engineer, 
confirmed that Mr. Goodwin’s home is reasonably well protected from flooding.  
Chairman Pastor advised that there was a request to speak from the public 
submitted by Roy Goodwin.   
 
Mr. Goodwin thanked the Board for assisting him with this issue.  He advised 
that the amount of work that has been done on this project is overwhelming 
and he is very grateful to the County.  Supervisor Marcanti inquired as to 
whether or not it would be difficult to get flood insurance.  Mr. Goodwin stated 
he currently only has homeowners’ insurance, but plans to obtain federal flood 
insurance.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor 
Marcanti, the Board unanimously approved a variance to Sections 5.6(A)(1) of 
the Gila County Floodplain Management Ordinance, which is the requirement 
for a manufactured home elevation; a floodplain variance request submitted by 
Roy Goodwin for Assessor’s tax parcel number 201-14-018-C in Tonto 
Basin. Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman 
Martin, the Board unanimously adjourned as the Gila County Flood Control 
District Board of Directors, and reconvened as the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept a Citizens' Petition from 
Doreen R. Padilla to begin the process to dispose of an unnecessary public  
roadway being a portion of E. Main Street, Globe.   
 

Page 2 of 8 
 



Mr. Sanders stated that the County received a Citizens’ Petition from Doreen R. 
Padilla to begin the process to dispose of a section of roadway on Main Street in 
the Central Heights area.  The section of roadway meets the current Gila 
County policy requirements for the abandonment of roadways and, if the Board 
of Supervisors approves this request, staff will proceed with the process to 
dispose of this unnecessary roadway.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the Board unanimously accepted a Citizens' 
Petition from Doreen R. Padilla, which will allow the County to proceed with 
disposing a section of roadway on E. Main Street, Globe. 
 
Item 4 – CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  
 
A.  Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Intergovernmental Agreement No. 
KR11-0111 (Attorney General Contract No. KR13-0067) between the 
Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative Office of the Courts, and the Gila 
County Board of Supervisors through the County School Superintendent 
for Title I, Special Education, and other associated funds for FY 2013, in 
the amount of $18,850 to support the Gila County Juvenile Detention 
Education Program effective upon the date of final signature through 
June 30, 2014.  
 
B.  Authorization of the Chairman's signature on a Grant Renewal 
Amendment Notification form that is between Gila County and the Early 
Childhood Development and Health Board (First Things First) to accept a 
Grant Renewal/2014 Grant Award for Grant No. GRA-STATE-13-0502-01-
Y2 to provide child care health consultation services for the period of 
July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014, in the amount of $19,567.  
 
C.  Approval to set a date of Tuesday, August 6, 2013, whereby the Board 
of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to obtain comments with regard 
to a request submitted by the Town of Payson and Town of Star Valley to 
de-annex/annex land as described in the ordinances adopted by each 
Town.  
 
D.  Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.  
 
E.  Acknowledgment of the May 2013 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 
F.  Approval of the June 18, 2013, Board of Supervisors meeting minutes 
and the June 18, 2013, Board of Equalization meeting minutes.  
 

Page 3 of 8 
 



G.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of 
June 4, 2013, June 11, 2013, June 18, 2013, and June 25, 2013.  
 
JUNE 4, 2013 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
1.  Steve Leneberg – Public Works – Road Maintenance Equipment Operator – 
05/14/13 – Public Works Fund – DOH 11/06/95 – No Fault Separation from 
Employment 
2.  Joseph Kline – Health Services – Environmental Health Specialist Sr. – 
06/18/13 – Health Service Fund – DOH 05/12/08 - Resignation 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
3.  Jessica McCamy – Sheriff’s Office – Public Health Nurse – 06/10/13 – 
General Fund – Replacing Angela Garcia 
4.  Tol T. Johnson – Public Works – Solid Waste Services Worker – 06/10/13 – 
Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing Thomas Dando 
5.  Gary Brandenburg – Public Works – Lube Specialist – 06/11/13 – Public 
Works Fund – Replacing David Baker 
6.  Angel M. Ortega – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk 
Associate – 06/10/13 – General Fund – Replacing Jillian Velarde 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
7.  Jessica Madrid – From Probation – To Sheriff’s Office – Public Health Nurse 
– 07/01/13 – General Fund 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
8.  Douglas Rutherford – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 06/28/13 – 
General Fund 
OTHER CHANGES: 
9.  Kendall Rhyne – Probation/Superior Court – Chief Probation Officer/Court 
Administrator – 06/03/13 – Various Funds – Assuming additional job duties as 
Court Administrator 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
10.  Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk Associate – Position 
Vacated by Mary Allen 
11.  Health Services – Environmental Health Specialist Sr. – Position Vacated 
by Joseph Kline 
 
JUNE 11, 2013 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
1.  Mary Hawkins – Superior Court – Court Administrator – 06/28/13 – 
General Fund – DOH 10/18/76 – Resignation 
2.  Nancy Neumann – Sheriff’s Office – Executive Administrative Assistant – 
07/12/13 – General Fund – DOH 01/04/10 – Resignation 
3.  Jo Anna McDaniel – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist – 
06/11/13 – General Fund – DOH 06/21/10 - Resignation 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
4.  Chris Bessenecker – Finance – Finance Director – 06/17/13 – General Fund 
– Replacing Joseph Heatherly 

Page 4 of 8 
 



5.  Andrew Hanna – County Attorney – Paralegal – 06/10/13 – Diversion 
Program CA Fund – Replacing Dana Lindsey 
6.  Sophia Hill – Health and Emergency Services – Accounting Clerk - 
06/17/13 – Various Funds – Replacing Janel Arvizo 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
7.  Karl Schubert – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 06/25/13 – General Fund 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
8.  Sheriff’s Office – Executive Administrative Assistant – Position Vacated by 
Nancy Neumann 
9.  Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist – Position Vacated by  
Jo Anna McDaniel 
 
JUNE 18, 2013  
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
1.  Charlie G. Links – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 07/05/13 – General 
Fund – DOH 01/26/04 – Retirement 
2.  Amber Kimbrough – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Regulations 
Enforcement Officer – 06/14/13 – Rabies Control Fund – DOH 11/15/10 – 
Resignation  
3.  Nacelle Reynolds – Library District – Community Liaison – 06/11/13 – 
Library District Grants – DOH 08/06/12 – Grant funding ending for Young 
area 
4.  Dawn M. Caldera – Recorder’s Office – Chief Deputy Recorder – 07/17/13 – 
General Fund – DOH 4/16/07 – Resignation  
5.  Stephanie Chaidez – Finance – Temporary Accounting Clerk – 06/14/13 – 
General Fund – DOH 01/03/13 – End of temporary employment 
6.  Bobby Baldwin – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 06/12/13 
– GEST Fund – DOH 03/24/96 – Ineligible for GEST Mobile Crew Program 
7.  Amanda Roady – Finance – Accountant Senior – 06/28/13 – General Fund – 
DOH 07/27/10 – Resignation  
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
8.  Patricia Pfeiffer – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy Attorney Senior – 
06/24/13 – General Fund – Replacing Ramai Alvarez 
9.  Chandra Wattleworth – Health and Emergency Services – Healthy Steps for 
Young Children Coordinator – 06/24/13 – Healthy Steps Fund – Grant funded 
position 
10.  Andressa Kumparak – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 6/24/13 – 
General Fund – Replacing Nancie Denogean 
11.  Rose Holiday – Assessor’s Office – Executive Administrative Assistant – 
06/24/13 – General Fund – Replacing Hazel Dillon 
12.  Scott A. Warren – Public Works – Engineering Technician Senior – 
07/01/13 – Public Works Fund – Replacing Gary Tamietti 
13.  Vanessa L. Amairia – Sheriff’s Office – Administrative Clerk – 06/24/13 – 
General Fund – Replacing Angelita Mendoza 
VOLUNTEERS TO COUNTY SERVICE: 

Page 5 of 8 
 



14.  Matthew Greve – County Attorney’s Office – Law School Student Volunteer 
– 05/28/13 
15.  Ashley Dammen – County Attorney’s Office – Law School Student 
Volunteer – 06/06/13 
16.  Gwen Stoner – County Attorney’s Office – Law School Student Volunteer – 
06/03/13 
17.  Gillum Gann – Public Works – Summer Volunteer – 06/10/13 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
18.  Kimberly Bittner – Probation – From Deputy Probation Officer II – To 
Juvenile Detention Officer – 06/24/13 – From Diversion Intake Fund – To 
General Fund – Replacing Roland Valencia 
19.  Kaycee Stratton – From Information Technology – To Recorder’s Office – 
From Telecommunication Budget Analyst – To Chief Deputy Recorder – 
07/01/13 – General Fund – Replacing Dawn Caldera 
20.  Rita E. Lewis – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk 
Associate –07/01/13 – General Fund – Replacing Mary Allen, from 20 hours 
week to 30 hours week 
21.  Kelly Riggs – Information Technology – Information Technology Director – 
06/17/13 – General Fund – Replacing Darryl Griffin 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
22.  George L. Carillo – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 06/11/13 – General 
Fund 
23.  Marilyn Brewer – Board of Supervisors – Executive Assistant – 07/02/13 – 
General Fund 
24.  Jeremy Friestad – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic Senior 
– 06/20/13 – Public Works Fund 
OTHER CHANGES: 
25.  Robin Holt – Library District – Community Liaison – 07/01/13 – Library 
District Grants – Extending temporary employment for First Things First Early 
Literacy Grant 2013-14 
26.  Maxine Piper – Library District – Community Liaison – 07/01/13 – Library 
District Grants – Extending temporary employment for First Things First Early 
Literacy Grant 2013-14 
27.  Amanda Aguirre – Library District – Community Liaison – 07/01/13 – 
Library District Grants – Extending temporary employment for First Things 
First Early Literacy Grant 2013-14 
28.  Stephanie Dean – Library District – Community Liaison – 07/01/13 – 
Library District Grants – Extending temporary employment for First Things 
First Early Literacy Grant 2013-14 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
29.  Library District – Temporary Early Literacy Program Coordinator – Position 
is grant funded and 12 hours per week 
30.  Library District – Temporary Community Liaison – Position vacated by 
Andressa Kumparak 
31.  Finance – Accountant Senior – Position vacated by Amanda Roady 

Page 6 of 8 
 



32.  Health and Emergency Services – Animal Regulations Enforcement Officer 
– Position vacated by Amber Kimbrough 
 
JUNE 25, 2013 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
1.  Debra French – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – 07/05/13 – General 
Fund – DOH 11/07/11 –  Resignation 
2.  Linda Soderman – County Attorney’s Office – Office Manager County 
Attorney – 07/01/13 – General Fund – DOH 02/24/97 – Position eliminated  
3.  Ernest S. Marcanti – Public Works – Building and Grounds Maintenance 
Supervisor – 06/19/13 – General Fund – DOH 02/26/01 – Resignation  
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
4.  Debora Briseno – Community Services – Career and Employment Specialist 
Senior – 07/01/13 – Workforce Investment Act Fund – Replacing Sally Fulmer 
5.  Cristina Carlson – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Assistant Senior – 07/08/13 – Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services Fund – 
Grant Funded Position 
PROMOTION: 
6.  Patty Comstock – Public Fiduciary – From Administrative Clerk – To Public 
Fiduciary Services Specialist – 06/24/13 – General Fund – Replacing Jo Anna 
McDaniel 
7.  Justin Solberg – Sheriff’s Office – From Jail Captain – To Detention 
Commander – 07/01/13 – General Fund – Replacing James Eskew 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
8.  Travis Shields – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy Attorney – 07/14/13 – 
General Fund 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
9.  Public Fiduciary – Administrative Clerk – Position vacated by Patty 
Comstock 
10.  Public Works – Road Maintenance/Equipment Operator – Position vacated 
by Justin Marks 
11.  Public Works – Road Maintenance/Equipment Operator – Position vacated 
by Jerry Moore 
12.  Finance – Management Analyst – Position vacated by Teak-Sun Kim 
13.  Information Technology – Telecommunication and Budget Analyst – 
Position vacated by Kaycee Stratton 
14.  Information Technology – Systems and Network Analyst – Position vacated 
by Kelly Riggs 
 
H.  Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been  
approved by the County Manager for the week of June 10, 2013, to June  
14, 2013.  
 
I.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the week of July 
2, 2013.  
 

Page 7 of 8 
 



July 2, 2013 
 
$749,104.66 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 254989 
through 255088.  (An itemized list of disbursements is attached to the 
minutes.) 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda action items 4-A through 4-I. 
 
Item 5 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address issue(s) within the Board’s 
jurisdiction. Board members may not discuss items that are not 
specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona 
Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public 
comment will be limited to responding to criticism made by those who 
have addressed the Board of Supervisors, may ask staff to review the 
matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for further 
discussion and decision at a future date.  
 
There were no requests to speak from the public. 
 
Item 6 – At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief 
Administrator may present a brief summary of current events. No action 
may be taken on issues presented. 
 
Each Board member and the County Manager presented information on 
current events.   
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 10:23 a.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

Page 8 of 8 
 



   

ARF-1941       5. Z.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Human Resources reports for the weeks of 7/2/13, 7/9/13, 7/16/13,
7/23/13 and 7/30/13

Submitted For: Linda Eastlick Submitted By: Erica
Raymond,
Human
Resources
Assistant,
Human
Resources

Information
Subject
Human Resources reports for the weeks of July 2, 2013, July 9, 2013, July 16, 2013,
July 23, 2013, and July 30, 2013.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of Human Resources reports for the weeks of July 2, 2013, July 9,
2013, July 16, 2013, July 23, 2013, and July 30, 2013.

Attachments
July Human Resources Summary Report
07/02/13 Human Resources Report
07/09/13 Human Resources Report
07/16/13 Human Resources Report
07/23/13 Human Resources Report
07/30/13 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐13 Feb‐13 Mar‐13 Apr‐13 May‐13 Jun‐13 Jul‐13 Aug‐13 Sep‐13 Oct‐13 Nov‐13 Dec‐13

Human Resources Action Items

DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE 98 17 8 12 17 17 15 12

HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE 72 6 10 7 15 7 15 12
 

TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE 18 1 0 2 9 4 0 2

VOLUNTEERS TO COUNTY SERVICE 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 0

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 54 3 9 7 7 5 7 16

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD 73 7 18 10 11 12 6 9

OTHER ACTIONS 57 23 1 4 6 4 5 14

REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST 81 10 11 8 17 9 14 12

  Total Transactions 457 67 57 50 82 58 66 77 0 0 0 0 0



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 2, 2013 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Christopher Bessenecker – Finance – Finance Director – 06/21/13 – General Fund – DOH 06/17/13 – 
Termination of employment 

2. Lawrence Dorame – Rural Addressing – Rural Addressing Analyst – 06/21/13 – General Fund – DOH 
01/06/99 - Resignation 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Carolyn Bartling – Information Technology – Systems and Network Analyst – 07/28/13 – General Fund 
4. Keith Johnson – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sergeant – 04/10/13 – General Fund  
5. Joy Riddle – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy Attorney Senior – 7/28/13 – General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

6. Celena Cates – Rural Addressing – Rural Addressing Analyst – 06/24/13 – General Fund – Replacing 
Lawrence Dorame 

7.  Leonard Kerszykowski – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 07/01/13 – Drug Gang Violent Crime 
Control Fund – Replacing Travis Baxley 

8. Brian Havey – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sergeant – 07/01/13 – From Sheriff LEBSF Program 
Fund – To General Fund – Replacing Justin Solberg 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

9. Ernest Salcido – Constituent Services II – Temporary Laborer – 07/19/13 – General Fund – Extending 
temporary employment for an additional month 

10. Curtis Johnson – Constituent Services II – Temporary Laborer – 07/19/13 – General Fund – Extending 
temporary employment for an additional month 

11. David Oropeza – Constituent Services II – Temporary Laborer – 07/19/13 – General Fund – Extending 
temporary employment for an additional month 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

12. Rural Addressing – Rural Addressing Analyst – Position vacated by Celena Cates 
13. Assessor’s Office – Title Examiner – Position vacated by Wanda Rakoczy 
14. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – Position vacated by Debra French 
15. Clerk of Superior Court – Courtroom Clerk – Position vacated by Teresa Griego  

 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 9, 2013 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Jaime Romero – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer 2 – 07/05/13 – Adult Intensive Probation 
Supervision Fund – DOH 04/18/13 - Resignation 

 
NEW HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 

 
2. Fred Hornung – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – 07/30/13 – General Fund – Replacing Debra 

French 
3. Angela Harte – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk Senior – 07/15/13 – General Fund – Replacing 

Yvonne House 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. Mark Gann – Public Works – Solid Waste Operations Supervisor – 07/24/13 – Recycling and Landfill 
Management Fund 

5. Dennis Dueker – Public Works – Road Maintenance/Equipment Operator – 07/28/13 – Public Works 
Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

6. Megan Miller – Clerk of Superior Court – From Courtroom Clerk – To Court Clerk – 07/01/13 – 
General Fund – Replacing Donna DeBolt 

7. Yvonne House – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Office Supervisor – 07/01/13 – General Fund – 
Replacing Judy Smrdel 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

8. Stephanie Hawk – Community Services – WEX Participant – 03/18/13 – From WIA Fund – To 
Workforce Investment Act Fund – Extending temporary employment until 7/18/13 and changing date of 
hire to 3/18/13 

9. David Franquero – Community Services – Career and Employment Specialist – 07/01/13 –  From WIA 
Fund – To Workforce Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

10. Penny Miller –  Community Services – Career and Employment Specialist – 07/01/13 –  From WIA 
Fund – To Workforce Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

11. Christina Throop –  Community Services – Deputy REPAC Program Manager – 07/01/13 –  From WIA 
Fund – To Workforce Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

12. Melvina Takala-Griffin –  Community Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – 07/01/13 –  From WIA 
Fund – To Workforce Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

13. Diana Russell –  Community Services –REPAC Program Manager – 07/01/13 –  From WIA Fund – To 
Workforce Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

14. Dana True –  Community Services – Accounting Clerk Senior – 07/01/13 –  From WIA Fund – To 
Workforce Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

15. Nicolas Montague –  Community Services – Accountant – 07/01/13 –  From WIA Fund – To Workforce 
Investment Act Fund – Change in fund codes 

16. Lisa Wilckens – Finance – Payroll Specialist – 07/01/13 – From Various Funds – To General Fund – 
Change in fund codes 

17. Karen Shane Roberts – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 07/01/13 – From Drug 
Enforcement/Superior Court Fund – To General Fund – Change in funding 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 9, 2013 
PAGE 2 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 

18. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – Position vacated by Cate Gore 
19. County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary – Position vacated by Robin Miller 

 
 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 16, 2013 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Debra Moya – School Superintendent’s Office – Chief Deputy of School Superintendent’s Office – 
08/09/13 – General Fund – DOH 07/01/73 – Retirement 

2. Joe Munoz – Constituent Services II – Temporary Laborer – 06/21/13 – General Fund – DOH 03/18/13 
– End of temporary employment 

3. Gregory Szpotowski – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 07/01/13 – General Fund – DOH 02/18/13 
- Resignation 

 
NEW HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

4. Roberta Johnson – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 07/15/13 – Health Service 
Fund – Replacing Jullie Mercer 

5. Daniel Irish – Information Technology – Telecommunications and Budget Analyst – 07/15/13 – General 
Fund – Replacing Kaycee Stratton 

6. Stephanie Chaidez – Public Fiduciary – Administrative Clerk – 07/15/13 – General Fund – Replacing 
Patty Comstock 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

7. Martina Burnam – Probation – Probation Aide – 07/30/13 – General(.50)/Juvenile Probation Service Fee 
Funds 

8. Teri Berumen – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk Senior – 07/01/13 – General Fund  
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

9. Eric Mariscal – From Recorder’s Office – To Elections – From Recorder’s Office Supervisor – To 
Elections Director – 07/15/13 – General Fund – Replacing Linda Eastlick 

10. Russell Toumberlin – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy Sheriff/Task Force Agent – 
07/15/13 – From General Fund – To Drug Gang Violent Crime Control Fund – Replacing Bianca 
DalMolin 

11.  Bianca DalMolin – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff/Task Force Agent – To Deputy Sheriff – 
07/15/13 – From Drug Gang Violent Crime Control Fund – To General Fund – Replacing Russell 
Toumberlin 

12. Danny Rice Jr. – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy Sheriff/Task Force Agent – 
07/15/13 – From General Fund – To Drug Gang Violent Crime Control Fund – Replacing Christopher 
Pena 

13.  Christopher Pena – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff/Task Force Agent – To Deputy Sheriff – 
07/15/13 – From Drug Gang Violent Crime Control Fund – To General Fund – Replacing Danny Rice 
Jr. 

14. Terry Dalton – County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary Senior – 07/29/13 – From General(.10)/A G 
Victim Rights Funds – To General Fund – Replacing Valerie Hereford 

15. Valerie Hereford – County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary Senior – 07/29/13 – From General Fund 
– To General(.10)/A G Victim Rights Funds – Replacing Terry Dalton 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

16. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Office Supervisor – Position vacated by Eric Mariscal 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 23, 2013 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Barbara Munoz – Probation – CASA Foster Care Manager – 07/12/13 – Court Appointed Spec 
Advocate Fund – DOH 03/25/13 – Resignation 

2. Randy Tober – Public Works – Solid Waste Operations Worker – 07/10/13 – Recycling and Landfill 
Management Fund – DOH 11/19/12 – Resignation  

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

3. Gloria Thompson – Library District – Early Literacy Program Coordinator – 07/22/13 – Library District 
Grants Fund – First Things First grant funded position 

4. Delores Guerrero – Library District – Early Literacy Community Liaison – 07/29/13 – Library District 
Grants Fund – Replacing Andressa Kumparak   

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

5. Steve McFarland – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 07/28/13 – Public Works Fund  
6. Alfonso Alvarez – Recorder’s Office – Voter Outreach Assistant – 07/01/13 – General Fund  

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

7. Samantha Dickison – Health and Emergency Services – From Animal Control Worker – To Animal 
Regulations Enforcement Officer – 07/29/13 – Rabies Control Fund – Replacing Amber Kimbrough 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

8. Information Technology(.50)/Sheriff’s Office(.50) – IT Administration and Support Senior – Position 
vacated by David Luhm 

9. Community Services – Community Services Worker – Position vacated by Helene Lopez 
10. Public Works – Solid Waste Operations Worker – Position vacated by Randy Tober  

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JULY 30, 2013 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Wanda Rakoczy – Assessor’s Office – Title Examiner – 08/29/13 – General Fund – DOH 07/09/07 – 
Retirement  

2. Angel Ortega – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk Associate – 07/19/13 – General 
Fund – DOH 06/10/13 – Resignation 

3. Karl Schubert – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 08/09/13 – General Fund – DOH 06/25/13 – 
Resignation  

4. Kenneth Payne Jr. – Public Works – Solid Waste Operator Senior – 08/01/13 – Recycling and Landfill 
Management Fund – DOH 03/27/06 – Resignation  

 
NEW HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

5. Justin Newby – Public Works – Road Maintenance Equipment Operator – 08/05/13 – Public Works 
Fund – Replacing Jerry Moore 

6. Archie Speer – Public Works – Road Maintenance Equipment Operator – 08/05/13 – Public Works 
Fund – Replacing Justin Marks 

7. Melanie Boyer – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – 08/05/13 – General Fund – Replacing Cate 
Gore 

8. Michael Hill – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 08/05/13 – General Fund – Replacing Charlie Links 
9. Dennis Foil – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 08/05/13 – General Fund – Replacing Mark Daunce 
10. Germain Bohrn – Finance – Payroll Specialist – 08/12/13 – General Fund – Replacing Carrie Truesdell 
11. Jeffrey Hessenius – Finance – Finance Director – 07/29/13 – General Fund – Replacing Christopher 

Bessenecker 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

12. David Rogers – Elections – From Interim Elections Director – To Elections Specialist – 07/15/13 – 
General Fund – Interim services no longer needed 

13. Teri Berumen – From Recorder’s Office – To Assessor’s Office – From Recorder’s Clerk Senior – To 
Title Examiner – 08/19/13 – General Fund – Replacing Wanda Rakoczy 

14. Charlotte Williams – Recorder’s Office – From Recorder’s Clerk Senior – To Recorder’s Office 
Supervisor – 07/19/13 – General Fund – Replacing Eric Mariscal 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

15. Rebecca Baeza – Globe Regional Justice Court – Judge Pro Tempore – 07/26/13 – General Fund – 
Judge Pro Tempore’s salary moving from salary to hourly 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

16. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk Senior – Position vacated by Teri Berumen 
17. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk Senior – Position vacated by Charlotte Williams 

 
 
 
 



   

ARF-1984     Consent Agenda Item      5. AA.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 08/06/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for
Weeks Ending 7-5-13; and 7-12-13; and 7-19-13

Submitted For: Dana
Hlavac

Submitted By: Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support Specialist,
Finance Department

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending
7-5-13; and 7-12-13; and 7-19-13.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the
County Manager for the weeks of July 1, 2013, to July 5, 2013; July 8, 2013, to July
12, 2013; and July 15, 2013, to July 19, 2013.

Attachments
County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 7-5-13; and
7-12-13; and 7-19-13
Intergovernmental Agreement with San Carlos Apache Tribe for use of County water
tank
Service Agreement No. 070113-1 with Commercial Refrigeration
Service Agreement No. 062813 with Experienced Firesprinkling Inc
Service Agreement No. 070113-3 with North Mechanical LLC
Empire Cat CSA for 911 Dispatch Generator
2013-0675 Server Staging with Polaris Library Systems
2013-0676 Prep for Polaris Upgrade with Polaris Library Systems
2013-0776 Stage server with new OS with Polaris Library Systems
Service Agreement No. 061713 with Wantland and Sons
Service Agreement No. 070313 with Cactus Satellite Inc.
Additional Services Agreement for Next Gen with New World Systems
Amendment 1 to Superior Court JCG Agreement with JCG Technologies
Service Agreement No. 061913 with Western Technologies Inc.
Amendment No. 1 with Mundy Company Plumbing
Support & Maintenance Agreement 35186CONSVR with HOV Services
Service Agreement No. 070513-1 with Industrial Recycling Solutions
Service Agreement No. 071113 with Mohawk Automotive Lifts SW
Lease Agreement 2013 to 2014 with High Desert Humane Society
Service Agreement No 070113-2 with Pueblo Mechanical
Agreement-Bullion Plaza Cultural Center Museum FY 2013-2014





Page 1 of 5 

 

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
 
July 1, 2013 to July 5, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
 

San Carlos Apache Tribe  

 
Intergovernmental Agreement 

for use of County water tank  
 

 
- 
 

 
7-8-13 to 7-15-13  

 
7-3-13 

 
Expires 

 
Per a request from the San Carlos Apache Tribe, 
Gila County is providing a water tank, for the 
Tribe’s use for a Community Gathering at Point of 
Pines, from July 8, 2013 to July 15, 2013. 
 

 
070113-1 

Commercial 
Refrigeration Service 

 
Service Agreement No 070113-1 

Ice Machine-Purchase and 
Install 

 

 
$4,892.92 

 
7-3-13 to 8-2-13 

 
7-3-13 

 
Expires 

 
The existing ice machine downstairs at the 
Courthouse was purchased in the early 1990’s 
and is beginning to fail. The cost to repair it 
outweighs what the machine is worth. This ice 
machine is available to all County employees for 
office use and meetings throughout the year. 
 

 
 
 
July 8, 2013 to July 12, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
062813 

Experienced 
Firesprinkling, Inc. 

 
Service Agreement No. 062813 

Treasurer’s Office Fire 
Sprinklers Relocation 

 
 

 
$1,050.00 

 
7-9-13 to 7-30-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
The replacement of the ceiling grids in the 
Treasurer’s office changed the configuration of 
the fire sprinklers. It is now necessary to move six 
of them and shorten two of them. 
 

 
070113-3 

North Mechanical, LLC 

 
Service Agreement No. 070113-3 
Payson County Attorney’s Office 

Air Handler Repair 

 
$573.10 

 
7-9-13 to 8-8-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
The air handler on the County Attorney’s AC unit 
was not working and needed to be fixed. 

 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 5 

 

 
July 8, 2013 to July 12, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
0GBE00636 
Empire CAT 

 
CSA 

Client Support Agreement  
 
 

 
$1,315.00 

 
7-1-13 to 6-30-14 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
Renewal agreement for maintenance support for 
the backup generator located at the Sheriff’s 
Office 911 Dispatch Center. 
 

 
2013-0675 

Polaris Library Systems 

 
Stage Customer’s Current 

Production Server as Terminal 
Server 

 
 

 
$200.00 

 
6-3-13 to 7-31-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
Remotely stage one of the Library’s production 
server as a terminal server. 

 
2013-0676 

Polaris Library Systems 

 
Stage Customer’s Current 

Production Server and Software 
in prep for Polaris upgrade 

 
 

 
$750.00 

 
6-3-13 to 7-31-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
Remotely stage one of the Library’s production 
server and software in prep for Polaris upgrade. 

 
2013-0776 

Polaris Library Systems 

 
Stage Training Server with new 
OS Server 2012 and SQL Server 
2012 to match new production 

server 
 
 

 
$750.00 

 
6-3-13 to 7-31-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
Remotely stage training server with new OS 
Server 2012 and SQL Server 2012 to match new 
production server. 

 
061713 

Wantland and Sons 
Construction, LLC 

 
Service Agreement No. 061713 
Concrete Slab for Parking Lot at 

Globe Courthouse 
 
 

 
$10,048.75 

 
7-9-13 to 9-8-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
Per Facilities: we will need a concrete slab poured 
for parking at the courthouse. 

 
070313 

Cactus Satellite 

 
Service Agreement No. 070313 

Purchase and Installation of 
Roadtrip Minimax Satellite for 

Command Trailer 
 
 

 
$1,570.55 

 
7-9-13 to 9-8-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
The old dish is a Motosat, which that company 
went out of business. The new dish will be used 
on the Command Center to replace the old 
Motosat dish, as it would not work with any 
satellite networks. 

 
 



Page 3 of 5 

 

 
July 8, 2013 to July 12, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
1273-13LIC 

New World Systems 

 
Document #1273-13LIC 

Additional Services Agreement 
Human Resources-Next Gen  

 
 
 

 
$14,250.00 

 
- 
 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
Purchase of upgrade to existing Human Resources 
New World System software. 
 

 
 

JCG Technologies 

 
Amendment No. 1 

Liberty Recorder for Gila 
County Superior Court 

 
 

 
$4,318.00 

 
8-1-12 to 7-1-14 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
JCG provides the digital media package to record 
Superior Court proceedings/meetings. 
Amendment No. 1 has been issued to continue the 
support service package for this software from 
August 01, 2012 to July 31, 2014. 
 

 
061913 

Western Technologies, 
Inc. 

 
Service Agreement No. 061913 

Asbestos Testing-Globe Sheriff’s 
Office 

 
 

 
$545.00 

 
7-9-13 to 8-8-13 

 
7-9-13 

 
Expires 

 
The Sheriff is requesting that the vinyl flooring in 
the Globe SO be replaced. Prior to replacing we 
have to test the existing tile and mastic for 
asbestos. 

 
 
July 15, 2013 to July 19, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
032813 

Mundy Company 
Plumbing, Inc. 

 
Amendment No. 1 to Service 

Agreement No. 032813 
URRD Emergency 
Repair/Replace  

 
 
 

 
$4,148.94 

 
4-9-13 to 4-8-14 

 

 
7-17-13 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 1 has been issued to enable 
Mundy Company Plumbing to continue URRD 
Emergency Repair/Replace services, with new 
funding sources, until contract expiration on April 
08, 2014. Additionally, Amendment No. 1 
increases the original contract amount of 
$3,500.00 by $4,148.94, for a new total contract 
amount of $7,648.94. 
 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 
July 15, 2013 to July 19, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
35186CONSVR 
HOV Services 

 
Support and Maintenance 

Agreement No. 35186CONSVR  
 
 
 

 
$1,005.00 

 
7-21-13 to 7-20-14 

 

 
7-17-13 

 
Expires 

 
Support and maintenance agreement for the 
Minolta RP605Z, Minolta RFC11 Roll Film Carrier, 
Minolta FC5 Fiche Carrier. A microfilm reader for 
the Recorder’s Office. 
 

 
070513-1 

Recycling Antifreeze and 
Brake Cleaner 

 
Service Agreement No. 070513-1  
Recycling Antifreeze and Brake 

Cleaner 
 
 
 

 
$3,000.00 

 
7-17-13 to 7-16-14 

 

 
7-17-13 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County Timber Shop purchases brake cleaner 
and recycled antifreeze from Industrial Recycled 
Solutions. In exchange, they dispose of the used 
antifreeze (which is hazardous material) and 
possibly used filters. This saves Gila County from 
having to ship and pay for shipping the antifreeze 
to a hazardous waste disposal center. 
 

 
071113 

Mohawk Automotive 
Lifts Southwest 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 071113  
Annual Vehicle Lift Inspections 

and Annual Safety Training 
Program 

 

 
$525.00 

 
1-1-14 to 6-30-14 

 

 
7-17-13 

 
Expires 

 
Contractor will perform required annual vehicle 
lift inspections and provide annual lift safety 
training. 
 

 
High Desert Humane 

Society 
 

 
Lease Agreement 2013-2014 
for Building occupied by Gila 

County Rabies and Animal 
Control 

 

 
$9,600.00 

 
7-1-13 to 6-30-14 

 

 
7-17-13 

 
Expires 

 
Annual lease agreement for building used by 
County Rabies and Animal Control. 
 

 
070113-2 

Pueblo Mechanical & 
Controls, Inc. 

 

 
Service Agreement 070113-2 

Repair Globe Jail Walk-in 
Freezer 

 

 
$2,712.98 

 
7-17-13 to 9-15-13 

 

 
7-17-13 

 
Expires 

 
The walk-in freezer at the Globe jail was not 
cooling properly. The refrigerant needed to be 
flushed and thermostat replaced. Pressure test, 
recharge and replace defective defrost time clock 
was also performed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 5 

 

 
 
July 15, 2013 to July 19, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Bullion Plaza Cultural 

Center & Museum 

 
Economic Development Grant  

 
 
 

 
$25,000.00 

 
 
- 
 

 
7-18-13 

 
Expires 

 
Economic Development Grant to help Bullion 
Plaza Cultural Center & Museum move forward 
with their Hispanic Cultural Exhibit, Local History 
Exhibit, Military Room and to improve research 
capabilities, in order to better serve the 
community. 
 

 


































































































































































































































	Agenda
	Item2.0A.  Presentation of Officer of the Quarter by Bradley D. Beauchamp, Gila County Attorney, to Deputy George Carrillo of the Gila County Sheriff's Office.
	Item3.0B.  Adoption of Resolution No. 13-08-01 regarding Planning & Zoning Case No. CUP-13-01  for Kevin Fewell
	ATT.1st legal notice
	ATT.2nd Legal Notice
	ATT.CUP-13-1 Fewell Staff Report
	ATT.CUP-13-01 Resolution and Exhibit
	ATT.Assessor's parcel map
	Item4.0A.  Adoption of Proclamation No. 2013-05 Proclaiming August 1-31, 2013 As Child Support Awareness Month
	ATT.Proclamation No. 2013-05 Child Support Awareness Month
	Item4.0B.  Rim Country Education Alliance-Payson-University Development Costs
	Item4.0C.  Office Space Plans
	Item4.0D.  Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Arizona Department of Economic Security and Gila County
	ATT.FY14 IGA between ADES and Gila County
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0A.   Amendment No.4 to Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. HG060003 with Arizona Department of Health Services
	ATT.Amendment 4.pdf
	ATT.Amendment 3.pdf
	ATT.Amendment 2.pdf
	ATT.Amendment 1.pdf
	ATT.Original Contract
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0B.  Renewal of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. GRA-RC004-13-0556-01-Y2
	ATT.Grant renewal amendment notification
	ATT.Renewal GRA-RC004-13-0556-01
	ATT.Original Contract
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0C.  Replacement of IGA Contract No. HG854565 to ADHS13-04948 for Turberculosis Control Program
	ATT.IGA for TB 2013-2018
	ATT.TB Contract 2007-2013
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0D.  Intergovernmental Agreement Contract No. ADHS13-040496 with Arizona Department of Health Services
	ATT.Original 2013
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0E.  Amendment No. 2 for Weatherization Low-Income Assistance Agreement _SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y3
	ATT.Amendment No. 2 SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y3 OEP
	ATT.Amendment No. 1 _SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2
	ATT.Contractr _SW-ESA-12-2182-02Y2 OEP
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0F.  Arizona Justice Commission Victim Assistance Agreement VA-14-020
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0G.  Victim Compensation Grant VC-14-052
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0H.  Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Control DC-14-020
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0I.  Approval of Reimbursable Agreement No. DTFH68-13-E-00043 with the Federal Highway Administrations Central Federal Lands Highway 
	ATT.Reimbursable Agreement and Statement of Work
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0J.  Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant Agreement for FY2014 Cycle 27 Award (ACJC _DC-14-016)
	ATT.ACJC Award Letter and Agreement DC-14-016
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item5.0K.  Pleasant Valley Fire District Governing Board resignation and appointment.
	Item5.0L.  Alhambra Domestic Wastewater Improvement District Governing Board Members' Resignation and Appointment
	ATT.ARS 48-1012
	ATT.Alhambra DWID resignation-mtg minutes-oath
	Item5.0M.  Request for Waiver of Fees by CVRMC Foundation for the use of the Gila County Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall from 10_28_13 thru 11_01_13
	ATT.CVRMC Foundation F.G. Application
	ATT.CVRMC Foundation Waiver Request
	ATT.CVRMC Foundation Certificate of Insurance
	Item5.0N.  Acquisition of Control and Agent Change Liquor License Application for Jake's Corner Bar, LLC
	ATT.Jake's Corner Bar, LLC Change of Agent and Acquisition of Control
	Item5.0O.  Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction, Inc. Special Event Liquor License Application for September 21, 2013 
	ATT.Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Special Event Liq Lic App
	Item5.0P.  Clerk of the Superior Court's Office Monthly Report for June 2013
	ATT.Clerk of Court June 2013 monthly report
	Item5.0Q.  Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for May and June 2013
	ATT.Globe Regional Constable Office Monthly Report for May 2013
	ATT.Globe Regional Constable Office Monthly Report for June 2013
	Item5.0R.  Globe Regional Constable's Office Fiscal Year 2013 Activity Report
	ATT.Globe Regional Constable's Office Fiscal Year 2013 Activity Report
	Item5.0S.  Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2013
	ATT.Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for June 2013
	Item5.0T.  Payson Regional Constable's Office Annual Report for fiscal year 2012-2013
	Item5.0U.  Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for June 2013
	ATT.Globe Regional Justice Court monthly report for June 2013
	Item5.0V.  Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for May 2013
	ATT.Payson JP's May 2013 Reports
	jp0440 may 2013.pdf
	Payson JP FY12-13 MAYLedger

	Item5.0W.  Recorder's Office Monthly Report for April 2013
	ATT.Recorder's April 2013 Monthly Report
	Item5.0X.  Recorder's Office Monthly Report for May 2013
	ATT.Recorder's May 2013 Monthly Report
	Item5.0Y.  June 25, 2013, and July 2, 2013, BOS Meeting Minutes
	ATT.BOS 06-25-13 Meeting Minutes
	ATT.BOS 07-02-13 Meeting Minutes
	Item5.0Z.  Human Resources reports for the weeks of 7_2_13, 7_9_13, 7_16_13, 7_23_13 and 7_30_13
	ATT.July Human Resources Summary Report
	ATT.07_02_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.07_09_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.07_16_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.07_23_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.07_30_13 Human Resources Report
	Item5.AA.  Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 7-5-13_ and 7-12-13_ and 7-19-13
	ATT.County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 7-5-13_ and 7-12-13_ and 7-19-13

